
ENVIRONMENTAL COMPLIANCE & SAFETY DEPARTMENT STATUS REPORT 

MARCH 2023 

 

            BOD     TSS    

 

Faulkner Lake  8.3 mg/L (30 Max.) 7.1 mg/L (30 Max.) 

   

Maumelle   24.5 mg/L (30Max.) 19.9 mg/L (30 Max.) 

 

 

     CBOD   TSS 

 

Five Mile   7.2 mg/L (25 Max.) 11.5 mg/L (90 Max.) 

 

White Oak   10.6 mg/L (25 Max.) 12.5 mg/L (90 max.) 

 

 

 

Jaime Marrow 

Office Assistant II 
 

 

 

 

 

  

 

 

 

    



   

                                     NORTH LITTLE ROCK WASTEWATER UTILITY  

7400 BAUCUM PIKE            PHONE  (501) 945-7186 

P.O. BOX 17898  FAX  (501) 945-3716 

NORTH LITTLE ROCK, AR 72117-0898 

  
 

Memorandum 

TO:   Michael Clayton 

FROM:  Scott Kerby 

DATE:    4/4/2023  

RE:   Engineering Department Major Projects Status 
 

 

Rose City and Military Drive Basins Pipe Bursting 2021 Rehabilitation: The contractor 

began working on September 10, 2021. The contractor has successfully completed 24,584 linear 

feet of 26,215 linear feet of the pipe bursting project to date.  

 

Rose City and Military Drive Basins CIPP 2021 Rehabilitation: The project is substantially 

complete. The contractor is working on the punch list.  

 

Dixie and Baring Cross Basins Pipe Bursting 2021 Rehabilitation Project: This project 

consists of pipe bursting 18,858 linear feet of 6” and 8” sanitary sewer mains and externally 

reconnecting approximately 398 services. The contractor has successfully completed 

approximately 12,842 linear feet of the project to date.  

 

Curtis Sykes and Meadow Park CIPP 2021 Rehabilitation Project: This project consists of 

CIPP rehabilitation of 20,955 linear feet of 6”-15” secondary sewer mains. The Notice to 

Proceed was issued March 29, 2022. The project is substantially complete. The contractor is 

working on the punch list.    

 

Lower Riverside Interceptor CIPP 2017 Rehabilitation Project: This project consists of 

CIPP rehabilitation of 4,344 linear feet of 54” reinforced concrete pipe. The scope of the project 

begins two line segments upstream of the Faulkner Lake WRF headworks and continue upstream 

for 4,344 linear feet. The Notice of Award was issued to Insituform Technologies, LLC on 

March 16, 2022. The Notice to Proceed was issued May 25, 2022. The CIPP installation is 

complete. The contractor is working on the punch list items.  

 

Curtis Sykes and Meadow Park Basins Pipe Bursting 2021 Rehabilitation Project: This 

project consists of pipe bursting rehabilitation of 27,194 linear feet of 6” and 8” secondary 

sanitary sewer mains and external reconnection of approximately 493 services. The Notice to 

Proceed was issued on April 25, 2022. The project is substantially complete, and the contractor is 

completing the remaining surface restoration as a punch list is being created.   

 

Biosolids Removal and Land Application: This project consists of removal of approximately 

3,000 Dry Tons of biosolids from the Five Mile Creek Polishing Pond and approximately 3,500 

Dry Tons of biosolids from the Faulkner Lake east lagoon. The contractor began removing 

biosolids from the Five Mile Creek WRF on June 6, 2022. The contractor has completed the 



7400 BAUCUM PIKE            PHONE  (501) 945-7186 

P.O. BOX 17898  FAX  (501) 945-3716 

NORTH LITTLE ROCK, AR 72117-0898 

biosolids removal from the Five Mile Creek WRF. The contractor has removed approximately 

890 dry tons from the Faulkner Lake WRF. The project is in the process of being closed.   

 

Five Mile Creek Basin Interceptors Assessment: This project consists of multi-sensor 

inspection of approximately 37,161 linear feet of interceptors sizes 24”-36” within the Five Mile 

Creek WRF Basin. Bids were opened on April 28, 2022, and the low bidder is Ace Pipe Cleaning 

with a bid amount of $238,034.10. The Notice of Award was issued May 11, 2022. The 

contractor has completed approximately 34,325 of 37,161 linear feet in the project.  

 

Broadway Area Pipe Bursting 2023 Collection System Renewal: This project consists of pipe 

bursting rehabilitation of 23,234 linear feet of 6” through 10” secondary sanitary sewer mains 

and external reconnection of approximately 315 services. The project is on hold pending street 

restoration conversations with the City of North Little Rock.  

 

Broadway Area CIPP 2023 Collection System Renewal: This project consists of CIPP 

rehabilitation of 37,112 linear feet of 6”-18” secondary sewer mains. Bids were opened on 

March 3, 2023, and Suncoast is the low bidder with a bid amount of $2,518,119. The contract 

was awarded to Suncoast Infrastructure, Inc. March 30, 2023.  

 

Upper Riverside Interceptor CIPP 2023 Rehabilitation Project, Phase II: This project 

consists of CIPP rehabilitation of approximately 5,825 linear feet of 30” reinforced concrete 

pipe. Bids were opened on March 23, 2023. Insituform Technologies, Inc. is the low bidder in 

the amount of $2,082,635.25. A recommendation to award this contract to Insituform 

Technologies, Inc. is on this month’s agenda.   

 

 

 
 

 



NORTH LITTLE ROCK WASTEWATER UTILITY 
 

Memorandum 
 

 

TO: Michael Clayton 

FROM: Lyle Leubner 

DATE: 4/5/2023 

RE: Treatment Report 
 

 

Faulkner Lake Plant 

• Miller Environmental was successful in pumping the dense West lagoon sludge mass from the 

North Influent end downstream to the 2nd pair of aerators. 

• Chlorine shutdown actuators have arrived and the first one is currently being installed at Faulkner 

Lake. 

 

Five Mile Plant 

• VFD and Contactor failed for influent pump #4.  Replacement contactor has been ordered.  After 

troubleshooting, it was determined that the fan control board has failed.  Control board has been 

sent off for repair, and a spare fan has been ordered. 

 

White Oak Plant 

• Submittals on new bar screens have been received and is currently under review by NLRW staff.  

The manufacturer and local rep conducted a site visit and recorded field measurements to verify 

existing As-Builts from the 2001 project. 

• Staff replaced a failed fiberglass control panel enclosure with a powder coated steel enclosure for 

chlorine pump #1. 

• Exit loops were installed on both the West and Northshore gates, so vehicles could exit without 

a transmitter. 

 

Maumelle Plant 

• Effluent pump VFD #2 failed and was replaced with a spare unit that was on hand. 

• Surge Basin pump #3 VFD had multiple faults on Over Temp.  Staff removed VFD and cleaned 

and added panel ventilation fans to remedy the issue. 

• Aerobic Digester level monitoring was integrated into SCADA to watch for unintentional sludge 

wasting. 

 

Misc 

• Cummins went as far into repairs as they were comfortable attempting on the 400-amp mobile 

generator.  Unit was transported to Clifford Power Systems for further evaluation. 

• The biannual operator RMP training is complete with exception to 3 operators that were unable 

to attend.  A make up session will be conducted for these individuals soon. 

 

 

 

 

 
 

7400 BAUCUM PIKE PHONE  (501) 945-7186 

P.O. BOX 17898 FAX  (501) 945-3716 

NORTH LITTLE ROCK, AR 72117-0898 



NORTH LITTLE ROCK WASTEWATER  

 
Memorandum 

 
 

TO: Michael Clayton 

FROM:  Brian Kirkendoll 

DATE: 4-6-23 

RE: Pump Maintenance Report 
 

 

 

Faulkner Lake Plant 

 

• Replaced forward/reverse switch on Bar Screen #2 

 

White Oak Treatment Plant 

 

• Replaced #5 aerator & float in Lagoon #1 (15HP) 

• Replaced float on aerator #3 in Lagoon #3 

• Hooked up 120-volt control power for SCADA panel for aerators in Lagoons 1 & 2  

 

Maumelle Plant 

 

• Rebuilt rotating assembly for polymer pump (4” Gorman Rupp) 

• Pulled # 2 Ras pump and cleaned it out 

• Replaced #1 aerator (25 HP) 

• Replaced belt on #2 blower 

• Replaced Effluent pump #2 drive 

 

Five Mile Treatment Plant 

 

• Replaced starter on aerator #124 (50HP) 

• Replaced #1 & #4 aerators in West Lagoon (25HP) 

• Pulled Influent Drive #4 for repairs 

 

Clayton Chapel Pump Station 

 

• Replaced #2 pump and shut off valve along with the check valve (4” Gorman Rupp) 

 

Osage Hills Pump Station 

 

• Pulled #2 pump and sent to ISI for evaluation (10HP Hydro Matic) 

 

Shillcutt Pump Station 

 

• Replaced sump pump (Zoeller 3/10 HP) 

 

 



10th Street/Dixie Pump Station 

 

• Replaced PLC module 

 

Town Center 

 

• Replaced control fuse 

 

Quapaw Pump Station 

 

• Installed new HOA switches 

 

Maybelline Pump Station 

 

• Replaced router 

 

Ridgeland/Odom Pump Station 

 

• Replaced HMI 

 

Osage Hills Pump Station 

 

Replaced router 

 

All Pump Station’s 

 

• Replaced Sim cards 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 



NORTH LITTLE ROCK WASTEWATER UTILITY 
 

Memorandum 
 

 

TO: Michael Clayton 

FROM: Justin Shahan 

DATE: April 3, 2023  

RE: Solar Plant Report 
 

 
 

Week kWh Production 
March 1 - March 7 22920 

March 8 - March 14 21370 

March 15 - March 21 31110 

March 22 - March 28 30020 

March 29 - March 31 13190 

Total kWh= 118610 

Average March Daily kWh 3826 

Average Lifetime Daily kWh 3558 

0

1000

2000

3000

4000

5000

6000

7000

kW
h

Solar Energy Production March 2023

Total kWh Output Avg March Daily kWh Avg Lifetime Daily kWh



 

 
March 2022 Total kWh:119630 March 2023 Total kWh: 118610 

 

 

 
 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 
 

7400 BAUCUM PIKE PHONE  (501) 945-7186 

P.O. BOX 17898 FAX  (501) 945-3716 

NORTH LITTLE ROCK, AR 72117-0898 

0

1000

2000

3000

4000

5000

6000

7000

1 2 3 4 5 6 7 8 9 10 11 12 13 14 15 16 17 18 19 20 21 22 23 24 25 26 27 28 29 30 31

kW
h

March Year Over Year

2022 kWh Output 2023 kWh Output

0

1000

2000

3000

4000

5000

6000

7000

kW
h

2023 Daily kWh Production YTD

kWh Average



   

                                     NORTH LITTLE ROCK WASTEWATER UTILITY  

7400 BAUCUM PIKE  PHONE  (501) 945-7186 
P.O. BOX 17898  FAX  (501) 945-2367 
NORTH LITTLE ROCK, AR 72117-0898 
 

  
 

Memorandum 

TO:   Michael Clayton 

FROM:  Marybeth Eggleston 

DATE:    4/4/2023 

RE:   Environmental Compliance & Safety Status Report 
 

 

Educational mailers were printed and will be an insert in April billing sent out via UBS 
for Central Arkansas Water.  
 
The 2022 Pretreatment Program Annual Report was successfully submitted to ADEQ.  
 
The March safety training on “Eye Protection” was conducted via online activity. The video 
was posted, an email was sent to all staff with instructions on how to access it, and the 
timeline within to watch and send back signed acknowledgement.  
 
Work Wear boot truck was scheduled to be at the Faulkner Lake Plant March 16th for 
employees to purchase safety boots/shoes. Employees could purchase safety 
boots/shoes that were ASTM-F2413 certified March 16th – 24th. NLRW paid up to $125 for 
one pair of ASTM-F2413 certified safety boots/shoes.  
 
A Safety Committee meeting was held March 30th. The next Safety Committee meeting is 
scheduled for June 22nd.  
 



_____________________________________________________________________________________ 
7400 BAUCUM PIKE                                                                                                                                PHONE (501) 945-7186           
P.O. BOX 17898                                                                                                                                             FAX (501) 945-4752 
NORTH LITTLE ROCK, AR 72117-0898  TMarshall@nlrwu.com 

 

MEMORANDUM  
______________________________________ 
TO:  MICHAEL CLAYTON 
FROM:        Tangelia Marshall 
DATE:   04/04/2023 
RE:  Human Resources Department Report           
______________________________________________________________________________       
 

Recruiting and Hiring  

• Current open job postings for Civil Engineer, Electrician, Maintenance Mechanic II, 
Instrumentation Control Technician, and Crew Assistant/CDL (Repair).   
 

Employee Benefits 

• NLRW Retirement Committee meeting is scheduled for Wednesday, May 10th at 12:00 
Noon.  
 

Employee Policies  

• No updates currently 
 

Safety 

• Workers Safety Conference April 6, 2023 (Arkansas Department of Labor) 

• Next Safety Committee meeting scheduled for June 22, 2023, at 2:30p. 
 

Training 

• CAHRA Managers Boot Camp Conference June 13, 2023 
   

Holiday 

• No company observed Holidays for April 2023 
 

   

                                                                        NORTH LITTLE ROCK WASTEWATER                           

 



J
a
n

F
e

b
M

a
r

A
p

r
M

a
y

J
u

n
J

u
l

A
u

g
S

e
p

O
c

t
N

o
v

D
e

c
Y

T
D

S
er

v
ic

e 
R

eq
u

es
ts

T
o
ta

l 
R

eq
u
es

ts
11

3
11

3
15

6
38

2

T
ro

u
b

le
 C

re
w

 C
al

ls
77

72
90

23
9

P
ri

v
at

e 
L

in
e 

Is
su

e
32

27
33

92

N
L

R
W

 M
ai

n
 o

r 
M

an
h

o
le

 I
ss

u
e

11
12

11
34

N
L

R
W

 F
o
rc

e 
M

ai
n

 I
ss

u
e

0
3

0
3

O
th

er
35

36
40

11
1

C
o

n
st

ru
ct

io
n

P
o
in

t 
R

ep
ai

r
21

17
32

70

O
p
en

 C
u

t 
(L

F
)

75
72

11
1

25
8

M
an

h
o
le

 -
 R

ep
ai

r
30

33
29

92

M
an

h
o
le

 -
 R

eh
ab

10
17

18
45

M
an

h
o
le

 -
 N

ew
 I

n
st

al
la

ti
o
n

0
1

0
1

T
ap

 -
 N

ew
 I

n
st

al
la

ti
o

n
0

2
3

5

T
ap

 -
 D

is
co

n
n

ec
t

0
0

0
0

M
a

in
te

n
a

n
ce

P
ip

el
in

e 
C

le
an

in
g
 (

L
F

)
14

5,
89

6
   

 
16

3,
52

4
   

 
14

5,
16

1
   

 
45

4,
58

1

P
ip

el
in

e 
C

C
T

V
 (

L
F

)
29

,9
56

   
   

27
,4

55
   

   
35

,1
71

   
   

92
,5

82

S
er

v
ic

e 
L

in
es

A
ss

is
ta

n
ce

 P
ro

g
ra

m
 (

L
F

)
0

10
64

74

In
sp

ec
ti

o
n
s 

- 
N

ew
16

19
40

75

In
sp

ec
ti

o
n
s 

- 
R

ep
la

ce
m

en
t

6
14

16
36

N
L

R
W

 C
o

ll
ec

ti
o

n
s 

S
y

st
em

 D
ep

a
rt

m
en

t

2
0

2
3

 Y
ea

r-
T

o
-D

a
te

 W
o

rk
 R

ec
a

p
 R

ep
o

rt



Ja
n

Fe
b

M
ar

A
p
r

M
ay

Ju
n

Ju
l

A
u
g

Se
p

O
ct

N
o
v

D
ec

2
0
2
1

1
4

7
9

1
0

1
1

1
3

1
3

1
5

1
7

2
0

2
4

2
0
2
2

3
8

1
5

2
1

2
2

2
4

2
6

2
6

2
9

2
9

3
1

3
4

2
0
2
3

6
1
1

1
6

1
6

1
6

1
6

1
6

1
6

1
6

1
6

1
6

1
6

6

1
1

1
6

1
6

1
6

1
6

1
6

1
6

1
6

1
6

1
6

1
6

05

1
0

1
5

2
0

2
5

3
0

3
5

4
0

SSO
C

u
m

u
la

ti
ve

 S
SO

 Y
TD

 v
s 

La
st

 3
 Y

e
ar

s



 

 
 
 
 

 
 

  

 
AGENDA FOR 

NORTH LITTLE ROCK WASTEWATER TREATMENT COMMITTEE 
MEETING 

 

RE: Committee Meeting 

PLACE: Faulkner Lake Treatment Plant Admin Conference Room 

 7400 Baucum Pike, North Little Rock, Arkansas 72117 

DATE: April 11, 2023 

TIME: 12:15 PM 

 
(1) ROLL CALL OF THE COMMITTEE MEMBERS 

 
(2) APPROVAL OF THE MINUTES OF THE MARCH 14, 2023, MEETING 

 
(3) CASH DISBURSEMENTS FOR MARCH 2023 

 
(4) FINANCIAL REPORT FOR MARCH 2023 

 
(5) 2022 AUDIT REPORT 

 
(6) UPPER RIVERSIDE INTERCEPTOR CIPP 2023 REHABILITATION PROJECT, PHASE II 

 
(7) ARKANSAS MUNICIPAL LEAGUE PROPERTY INSURANCE 

 
(8) PURCHASE NEW VACUUM COMBINATION TRUCK 

 
(9) PUBLIC ROAD RESTORATION POLICY FOR PIPE BURSTING PROJECTS UNDER PAVEMENT 

 
(10) MARCH 31 STORMS UPDATE 

 
 

 



 

 

  
 

 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 

       
 
 
 
 
 

(1) 
 
 
 

ROLL CALL of the COMMITTEE MEMBERS 
  

 
 

 
 
 
 
 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

  



 

 
 
 
 

 
 

(2) 
 
 
 

NEW BUSINESS 
 
 
 

ACTION REQUESTED 
 

Approval of the Minutes of the March 14, 2023, Committee Meeting 
 
 

 

  

  



MINUTES 03.14.2023 
PAGE 1 

NORTH LITTLE ROCK 

WASTEWATER TREATMENT COMMITTEE 
 

MINUTES OF A MEETING HELD TUESDAY, MARCH 14, 2023 
 

 

 A meeting of the North Little Rock Wastewater Treatment Committee was 

held on Tuesday, March 14, 2023, in the administrative offices located at the 

Faulkner Lake Treatment Plant. 

 

 The meeting was called to order by Chairman Matthews at approximately 

12:15 p.m.  The roll was called, and a quorum was present.  Those in attendance at 

the meeting were Chairman Matthews, Mr. Ed Nelson, Ms. Karen Bryant and Mr. 

Gabe Stephens.   Also in attendance were Mr. Michael Clayton, Director, Ms. 

Tangelia Marshall, Human Resources Director, Mr. Scott Hilburn with Hilburn & 

Harper, Ltd. and Gina Briley. 

 

 First, the Committee reviewed the minutes of its February 14, 2023, meeting.  

After review, a motion was made by Mr. Stephens, seconded by Mr. Nelson, to 

approve the February 14, 2023, minutes as submitted.  The motion carried 

unanimously. 

 

 The Committee then reviewed the cash disbursements for February 2023. A 

motion was made by Mr. Nelson, seconded by Ms. Bryant, to approve the cash 

disbursements showing total cash disbursement of $1,669,471.53 and fund transfers 

between accounts of $1,342,500.00.   The motion carried unanimously. 

 

 Director Clayton presented some highlights of the February financial 

statement.  There was some discussion of the higher interest income this year when 

compared to last year.  Director Clayton informed the Committee that he will be 

bringing the purchase of a new vactor truck for the Committees review next month.  

Upon motion made by Mr. Nelson, seconded by Ms. Bryant, the Committee 

unanimously approved the financial statement for February 2023.  The motion 

carried unanimously. 

 

 Director Clayton informed the Committee that bids were received for the 

“Broadway Area CIPP 2023 Collection System Renewal” on Thursday, March 2, 2023.  

The project includes the internal lining of approximately 37,112 linear feet of 6”, 8”, 

10”, 12”, 15” and 18” gravity sewer mains.  The low bidder was Suncoast 

Infrastructure in the amount of $2,518,119.00.  Suncoast is currently wrapping up 

another project and staff has been happy with their work.  Mr. Nelson made a motion 

to award the contract to Suncoast Infrastructure.  The motion was seconded by Ms. 

Bryant and the motions carried unanimously. 

 



MINUTES 03.14.2023 
PAGE 2 

 Director Clayton pointed out that the bid for the pipe bursting portion of the 

Broadway area project was cancelled.  There was a recent development concerning 

restoration of public streets.  Mr. Clayton plans to meet with the mayor and his staff 

and work out a policy.  Once that policy is defined, it will be brought to the Committee. 

 

 Director Clayton gave a presentation concerning the possible merger of 

wastewater systems.  He indicated that meetings with the Mayor of Sherwood have 

been productive with an open mind for regionalism.  She would like to have a 

workshop with Sherwood’s City Council in April or May.  There will also be meetings 

with ADEQ and other agencies.  This is just the beginning of the process and as 

further developments arise, the Committee will be updated. 

 

 Chairman Matthews informed the committee that Mr. Sylvester Smith will be 

replaced on March 26th. 

  

 There being no further action to come before the Committee, a motion was 

made by Mr. Nelson to adjourn the meeting.  The motion carried unanimously, and 

the meeting was adjourned at approximately 1:18 p.m. 

 

 

APPROVED AS TO FORM:   RESPECTFULLY SUBMITTED, 

 

 

 

K.  W.  MATTHEWS, CHAIRMAN  SYLVESTER SMITH, 

       VICE-CHAIRMAN/SECRETARY 



 

 

  
 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 
 
 

(3) 
 
 
 
 
 

CASH DISBURSEMENTS FOR MARCH 2023 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

ACTION REQUESTED 
 
 
 

Approval of the Cash Disbursements for March 2023 showing total  

Cash Disbursements of $1,600,087.00 and  

Fund Transfers between accounts of $1,273,100.00. 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 



C
K

C
H

E
C

K
 

#
P

A
Y

A
B

L
E

 T
O

 
A

M
O

U
N

T
D

E
S

C
R

IP
T

IO
N

5
6
6
1
8

A
d
v
a
n
c
e
d
 F

lu
id

 T
e
c
h
n
o
lo

g
ie

s
1
1
,2

0
1
.0

0
  
  
  
  
  

1
5
H

P
 P

u
m

p
 M

a
u
m

e
lle

 S
u
rg

e
 B

a
s
in

 P
u
m

p
#
2
 -

 2
0
2
3
 E

q
u
ip

 B
u
d
g
e
t

5
6
6
1
9

V
 O

 I
 D

 V
 O

 I
 D

 
 V

 O
 I
 D

5
6
6
2
0

B
a
tt
e
ry

 O
u
tf

it
te

rs
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
 8

1
2
.8

5
 

2
 B

a
tt
 f

o
r 

T
V

1
 C

o
m

p
u
te

r;
 B

a
tt
 f

o
r 

C
ry

s
ta

l 
B

a
y
 G

e
n
e
ra

to
r,

 5
-M

i 
In

fl
 &

 E
ff

l 

G
e
n
e
ra

to
rs

5
6
6
2
1

B
e
n
tc

o
, 
In

c
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
 6

7
0
.0

0
 M

ic
ro

lo
g
ic

 C
o
n
tr

o
lle

r/
S

C
A

D
A

 S
h
ill

c
u
tt

5
6
6
2
2

C
D

 A
W

W
&

W
E

A
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
 7

0
.0

0
 

N
L
R

W
 M

e
m

b
e
rs

h
ip

 D
u
e
s
 A

n
n
u
a
l

5
6
6
2
3

C
in

ta
s

2
,6

0
9
.0

4
  
  
  
  
  
  

 M
a
t 
S

e
rv

ic
e
, 
U

n
if
o
rm

s
, 
U

lt
ra

C
le

a
n
 i
n
 C

S
E

 

5
6
6
2
4

C
o
re

 &
 M

a
in

, 
L
P

  
  
  
  
  
  
6
,1

6
3
.8

2
 

H
y
M

a
x
 C

o
u
p
lin

g
s
, 
S

e
w

e
r 

P
ip

e
, 
S

o
il 

B
e
n
d
s
, 
P

V
C

 C
P

L
G

, 
W

y
e
s
, 
M

a
n
h
o
le

 R
is

e
rs

5
6
6
2
5

C
ro

w
 B

u
rl

in
g
a
m

e
 C

o
.

  
  
  
  
  
  
  
 4

0
7
.0

6
 

D
ie

s
e
l 
F

u
e
l 
S

u
p
p
le

m
e
n
t,
 B

o
lt
 E

x
t,
 D

e
-I

c
e
r,

 F
u
s
e
s
, 
A

b
ra

s
iv

e
, 
A

ir
 F

ilt
e
rs

, 

5
6
6
2
6

C
ro

w
 B

u
rl

in
g
a
m

e
 C

o
.

  
  
  
  
  
  
  
 3

6
7
.1

3
 

6
 O

il 
F

ilt
e
rs

; 
6
 F

ilt
e
rs

 -
 f

o
r 

V
a
c
C

o
n
s

5
6
6
2
7

C
u
m

m
in

s
 S

a
le

s
 a

n
d
 S

e
rv

ic
e

  
  
  
  
  
  
4
,0

5
2
.1

4
 

P
la

n
n
e
d
 M

a
in

te
n
a
n
c
e
 A

g
re

e
m

e
n
ts

 P
u
m

p
 S

ta
ti
o
n
s
: 
 N

e
w

 B
e
d
f,

 S
e
m

in
o
le

 E
 &

 W
, 

C
C

 B
F

, 
C

la
y
to

n
 C

h
a
p
e
l,
 G

a
p
 C

k
, 
E

u
re

k
a
 G

rd
n
s

5
6
6
2
8

D
a
ta

m
a
x

  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
 8

9
.9

9
 

C
o
p
ie

r 
M

a
in

t 
&

 O
v
e
ra

g
e
 -

 C
o
ll 

S
y
s

5
6
6
2
9

E
lli

o
tt
 E

le
c
tr

ic
 S

u
p
p
ly

, 
In

c
.

  
  
  
  
  
  
  
 4

7
6
.3

9
 

T
y
-R

a
p
, 
T

o
u
c
h
 S

c
re

e
n
 G

lo
v
e
s
, 
S

c
re

w
d
ri

v
e
r 

S
e
t,
 W

ir
e
 M

a
rk

e
r 

B
o
o
k
s
, 
B

la
c
k
 N

y
lo

n
 

C
a
b
le

 T
ie

s

5
6
6
3
0

E
n
te

rg
y

  
  
  
  
  
1
9
,4

7
4
.2

2
 

E
le

c
tr

ic
 B

ill
s
: 
 M

T
P

 M
a
in

, 
M

T
P

  
E

Q
/S

u
rg

e
, 
M

a
u
m

 P
S

#
4

5
6
6
3
1

E
x
p
re

s
s
 O

il 
C

h
a
n
g
e

  
  
  
  
  
  
  
 2

0
3
.7

9
 

U
n
it
 1

0
8
 F

S
 O

il 
C

h
g
, 
U

n
it
 8

4
 F

S
 O

il,
 F

ilt
e
rs

, 
W

ip
e
r 

B
la

d
e
s

5
6
6
3
2

F
e
d
E

x
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
 3

5
.0

6
 

S
h
ip

 P
L
C

 t
o
 D

a
le

 G
a
ry

5
6
6
3
3

F
ir

s
t 
E

le
c
tr

ic
 C

o
o
p
e
ra

ti
v
e

  
  
  
  
  
  
  
 2

3
3
.8

1
 

E
le

c
tr

ic
 B

ill
: 
 G

a
p
 C

re
e
k

5
6
6
3
4

F
u
e
lm

a
n

  
  
  
  
  
1
5
,9

3
4
.5

5
 

F
le

e
t 
G

a
s
 &

 D
ie

s
e
l 
- 

J
a
n
u
a
ry

5
6
6
3
5

F
u
lle

r 
a
n
d
 S

o
n
 M

a
u
m

e
lle

  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
 1

6
.4

3
 

S
tr

a
w

 B
a
le

s

5
6
6
3
6

G
ra

n
it
e
 M

o
u
n
ta

in
 Q

u
a
rr

ie
s

  
  
  
  
  
  
1
,6

0
9
.9

6
 

S
to

n
e
 &

 G
ra

v
e
l 
fo

r 
S

to
c
k

5
6
6
3
7

H
a
rc

ro
s
 C

h
e
m

ic
a
ls

  
  
  
  
  
  
5
,7

6
1
.2

0
 

2
-T

o
n
 C

h
lo

ri
n
e
 C

y
lin

d
e
rs

 -
 F

L
T

P
, 
W

h
it
e
 O

a
k

5
6
6
3
8

H
u
m

's
 H

a
rd

w
a
re

  
  
  
  
  
  
  
 9

9
2
.7

7
 

H
o
s
e
 B

ib
b
s
, 
S

S
 L

o
c
k
 W

a
s
h
e
rs

, 
L
o
c
k
 N

u
ts

, 
S

S
 M

a
c
h
in

e
 S

c
re

w
s
, 
G

a
lv

 B
u
s
h
in

g
s
, 

G
a
lv

 N
ip

p
le

s
, 
R

a
tc

h
e
ti
n
g
 P

V
C

 C
u
tt
e
r,

 P
V

C
 C

e
m

e
n
t,
 G

a
lv

 E
lb

o
w

, 
M

a
s
o
n
ry

 B
ru

s
h
, 

C
o
v
e
ra

lls
, 
R

e
tr

ie
v
in

g
 M

a
g
n
e
t,
 L

ig
h
tn

in
g
 C

a
b
le

, 
C

h
ro

m
e
 A

d
j 
W

re
n
c
h
, 
C

h
is

e
l,
 

S
e
w

e
r 

R
o
d
 H

o
ld

e
r,

 S
tr

a
w

 B
a
le

, 
R

y
e
 G

ra
s
s
 S

e
e
d
, 
F

e
n
d
e
r 

W
a
s
h
e
rs

, 
B

o
lt
s
 &

 S
S

 

N
u
ts

, 
L
a
g
 E

y
e
 B

o
lt
s
, 
D

o
m

in
a
to

r 
P

ry
 B

a
r,

 D
ri

ll 
B

it
s
, 
D

u
c
t 
T

a
p
e
, 
N

it
ri

le
 G

lo
v
e
s
, 

P
lie

rs
, 
2
-C

y
c
le

 O
il,

 H
a
m

m
e
r 

4
-L

b
, 
B

ri
c
k
 H

a
m

m
e
r,

 L
e
c
tr

a
 M

o
ti
v
e
, 
S

p
ra

y
e
r,

 T
ip

 

C
le

a
n
e
r,

 D
e
g
re

a
s
e
r

5
6
6
3
9

IC
M

 T
e
c
h
n
o
lo

g
ie

s
, 
In

c
.

  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
 7

8
.8

4
 

L
e
a
th

e
r 

D
ri

v
e
r 

G
lo

v
e
s

5
6
6
4
0

J
a
c
k
 T

y
le

r 
E

n
g
in

e
e
ri

n
g
 C

o
.

  
  
  
  
  
  
1
,7

5
2
.0

0
 

L
if
ti
n
g
 B

a
le

 f
o
r 

F
L
Y

G
T

 p
u
m

p
 a

t 
W

h
it
e
 O

a
k
 I
n
fl
 P

u
m

p
 #

3

5
6
6
4
1

L
&

L
 C

o
n
c
re

te
  
  
  
  
  
  
1
,6

5
0
.0

0
 

C
o
n
c
re

te
 W

o
rk

 'F
" 

S
tr

e
e
t,
 P

in
e
 S

tr
e
e
t

5
6
6
4
2

L
&

L
 M

u
n
ic

ip
a
l 
S

u
p
p
lie

s
 &

 T
o
o
ls

  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
 9

6
.3

6
 

H
ip

 B
o
o
ts

, 
G

-T
e
k
 G

lo
v
e
s

5
6
6
4
3

O
ff

ic
e
 D

e
p
o
t

  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
 6

3
.2

1
 

3
-H

o
le

 P
u
n
c
h
, 
E

ra
s
e
rs

, 
F

ra
m

e
s
, 
P

e
n
s

5
6
6
4
4

O
n
o
lo

g
, 
In

c
. 
d
b
a
 T

h
e
 M

a
s
tr

r
  
  
  
  
  
  
9
,3

4
9
.7

7
 

5
H

P
 4

6
0
V

 C
h
e
m

ic
a
l 
In

d
u
c
ti
o
n
 U

n
it
 -

 W
O

T
P

 C
h
lo

ri
n
e
 P

u
m

p
 #

1

N
O

R
T

H
 L

IT
T

L
E

 R
O

C
K

 W
A

S
T

E
W

A
T

E
R

 C
A

S
H

 D
IS

B
U

R
S

E
M

E
N

T
S

3
/3

1
/2

0
2
3

P
a
g
e
 1



C
K

C
H

E
C

K
 

#
P

A
Y

A
B

L
E

 T
O

 
A

M
O

U
N

T
D

E
S

C
R

IP
T

IO
N

N
O

R
T

H
 L

IT
T

L
E

 R
O

C
K

 W
A

S
T

E
W

A
T

E
R

 C
A

S
H

 D
IS

B
U

R
S

E
M

E
N

T
S

3
/3

1
/2

0
2
3

5
6
6
4
5

P
e
te

rs
o
n
 C

o
n
c
re

te
 S

e
p
ti
c
 T

a
n
k

  
  
  
  
  
  
1
,0

1
4
.8

0
 

N
L
R

 R
in

g
s
 &

 C
o
v
e
rs

 &
 C

o
n
e

5
6
6
4
6

P
ro

B
ill

in
g

  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
 7

0
.1

5
 

U
n
it
 1

0
9
 A

ir
 S

u
s
p
e
n
s
io

n
 V

a
lv

e

5
6
6
4
7

R
iv

e
r 

V
a
lle

y
 T

ra
c
to

r
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
 1

6
8
.5

3
 

T
ra

c
k
h
o
e
 B

u
c
k
e
t 
P

in
 -

 K
U

B
 R

C
4
1
8
-6

6
7
6
0

5
6
6
4
8

S
o
u
th

e
rn

 P
ip

e
 &

 S
u
p
p
ly

  
  
  
  
  
  
  
 3

5
2
.0

8
 

P
V

C
 P

ip
e
 G

a
s
k
e
ts

, 
B

e
n
d
s
, 
R

e
s
tr

a
in

t 
G

la
n
d
s
, 
G

la
n
d
 T

ra
n
s
 S

e
ts

/ 
W

a
rd

 5

5
6
6
4
9

S
p
a
 C

h
e
m

ic
a
ls

, 
In

c
.

  
  
  
  
  
  
2
,3

5
2
.1

3
 

R
o
a
c
h
 &

 A
n
t 
S

p
ra

y
, 
D

e
-I

c
e
 S

p
ra

y
, 
S

p
a
 O

d
o
r 

D
ig

e
s
te

r

5
6
6
5
0

S
ta

n
le

y
 H

a
rd

w
a
re

  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
 7

6
.6

4
 

M
is

c
 P

a
rt

s
 &

 L
a
b
o
r 

fo
r 

P
a
c
k
e
r 

M
a
c
h
ie

n

5
6
6
5
1

S
u
m

m
it
 U

ti
lit

ie
s
 A

rk
a
n
s
a
s
, 
In

c
.

  
  
  
  
  
  
  
 1

0
2
.3

4
 

G
a
s
 B

ill
s
: 
 O

s
a
g
e
 H

ill
s
 G

e
n
, 
N

o
rf

o
lk

, 
M

a
u
m

 V
a
lle

y
, 
S

e
m

in
o
le

 W
 &

 E
, 
C

C
 B

F
, 
N

e
w

 

B
e
d
fo

rd

5
6
6
5
2

T
&

T
 E

q
u
ip

m
e
n
t

  
  
  
  
  
  
  
 3

2
3
.0

3
 

5
5
-G

a
l 
D

ru
m

 o
f 

P
ro

 P
a
n
e
l 
fo

r 
C

a
r 

W
a
s
h

5
6
6
5
3

T
ra

c
to

r 
S

u
p
p
ly

 C
re

d
it
 P

la
n

  
  
  
  
  
  
  
 1

5
1
.7

5
 

S
p
ra

y
 P

a
in

t,
 B

u
lk

 L
P

, 
T

ra
c
to

r 
F

lu
id

5
6
6
5
4

T
ru

c
k
P

ro
, 
L
L
C

  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
 5

6
.2

9
 

D
O

T
 A

B
 U

n
io

n
, 
A

/B
 T

B
 -

 U
n
it
 1

0
9

5
6
6
5
5

U
lin

e
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
 1

4
3
.3

0
 S

h
e
lf
 B

in
s
, 
S

ta
c
k
in

g
 B

in
s
 f

o
r 

In
v
e
n
to

ry
 R

o
o
m

5
6
6
5
6

U
B

S
  
  
  
  
  
  
2
,5

2
1
.2

7
 

W
a
te

r 
B

ill
s
: 
 5

-M
i 
T

P
, 
W

O
T

P
, 
S

h
ill

c
u
tt
, 
H

e
ilm

a
n
 D

r 
W

O
, 
O

a
k
b
ro

o
k
, 
F

L
T

P
 L

a
b
, 

F
L
T

P
, 
M

u
rp

h
y
 D

r,
 M

T
P

5
6
6
5
7

W
a
te

r 
E

n
v
ir

o
n
m

e
n
t 
F

e
d
e
ra

ti
o
n

  
  
  
  
  
  
  
 1

0
5
.0

0
 

M
e
m

b
e
rs

h
ip

 R
e
n
e
w

a
l 
M

 E
g
g
le

s
to

n

5
6
6
5
8

W
h
o
le

s
a
le

 E
le

c
tr

ic
 S

u
p
p
ly

  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
 7

5
.4

1
 

A
L
C

U
 T

e
rm

 -
 5

-M
i 
G

e
n
e
ra

to
r 

P
a
rt

E
L

E
C

P
Y

M
T

-4
P

IT
N

E
Y

 B
O

W
E

S
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
 8

0
6
.5

0
 

P
O

S
T

A
G

E
 P

U
R

C
H

A
S

E
D

E
L

E
C

P
Y

M
T

-5
A

T
&

T
 M

O
B

IL
IT

Y
  
  
  
  
  
  
2
,2

1
4
.5

2
 

M
O

N
T

H
L
Y

 M
O

B
IL

E
 S

E
R

V
IC

E
 F

O
R

 S
C

A
D

A
 S

Y
S

T
E

M

5
6
6
5
9

A
d
v
a
n
c
e
d
 A

n
a
ly

ti
c
a
l 
S

o
lu

ti
o
n
s

  
  
  
  
  
  
  
 2

9
3
.4

8
 

F
ir

s
t 
Q

u
a
rt

e
r 

B
e
n
c
h
m

a
rk

 S
a
m

p
le

s

5
6
6
6
0

A
m

e
ri

c
a
n
 C

o
m

p
o
s
ti
n
g
, 
In

c
.

  
  
  
  
  
  
  
 4

5
0
.7

0
 

G
re

a
s
e
 S

c
re

e
n
in

g
 -

 5
-M

i

5
6
6
6
1

A
rk

a
n
s
a
s
 D

e
m

o
c
ra

t 
G

a
z
e
tt
e

  
  
  
  
  
  
1
,0

0
3
.2

3
 L

e
g
a
l 
A

d
s
/B

ro
a
d
w

a
y
 A

re
a
 C

IP
P

, 
B

ro
a
d
w

a
y
 A

re
a
 P

ip
e
 B

u
rs

ti
n
g

5
6
6
6
2

A
rk

a
n
s
a
s
 M

u
n
ic

ip
a
l 
L
e
a
g
u
e

  
  
  
  
  
3
5
,0

9
1
.7

9
 

V
e
h
ic

le
 a

n
d
 E

q
u
ip

m
e
n
t 
C

o
v
e
ra

g
e
 2

/1
/2

3
 -

 1
/3

1
/2

0
2
4

5
6
6
6
3

A
T

&
T

 
  
  
  
  
  
  
1
,2

6
2
.6

7
 

M
o
n
th

ly
 P

h
o
n
e
 S

e
rv

ic
e
 2

/1
1
 -

 3
/1

0
/2

0
2
3

5
6
6
6
4

B
a
p
ti
s
t 
H

e
a
lt
h
 T

ra
in

in
g
 C

e
n
te

r
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
 9

4
0
.0

0
 

C
P

R
 T

ra
in

in
g
 4

7
 E

m
p
lo

y
e
e
s

5
6
6
6
5

B
o
s
to

n
 M

u
tu

a
l 
L
if
e
 I
n
s
u
ra

n
c
e
 C

o
.

  
  
  
  
  
  
  
 4

7
3
.0

4
 

E
m

p
lo

y
e
e
 P

a
id

 S
u
p
p
le

m
e
n
ta

l 
In

s
u
ra

n
c
e

5
6
6
6
6

C
o
n
tr

o
l 
W

o
rx

  
  
  
  
  
  
  
 1

9
9
.3

4
 

P
ip

e
 N

ip
p
le

 A
s
s
e
m

b
ly

5
6
6
6
7

C
o
re

 &
 M

a
in

, 
L
P

  
  
  
  
  
  
1
,7

0
6
.8

0
 

S
a
d
d
le

 T
e
e
s
, 
P

V
C

 C
P

L
G

, 
1
0
0
6
-6

6
, 
1
0
5
6
-6

6
, 
1
0
5
6
-8

8
, 
1
0
0
6
-8

8
, 
R

e
e
d
 W

re
n
c
h
 

S
o
c
k
e
t,
 B

lin
d
 F

L
G

5
6
6
6
8

C
ra

n
fo

rd
 C

o
n
s
tr

u
c
ti
o
n
 C

o
.

  
  
  
  
  
  
2
,7

9
5
.8

8
 

A
s
p
h
a
lt
 R

e
p
a
ir

s
/W

a
rd

 2
, 
W

a
rd

 3

5
6
6
6
9

C
ro

w
 B

u
rl

in
g
a
m

e
 C

o
.

  
  
  
  
  
  
  
 1

5
3
.6

1
 

O
ilF

ilt
e
r,

 R
o
te

lla
 1

5
w

4
0
, 
O

il 
D

ra
in

 P
lu

g
, 
H

o
o
d
 L

if
t 
S

u
p
p
o
rt

5
6
6
7
0

C
u
m

m
in

s
 S

a
le

s
 a

n
d
 S

e
rv

ic
e

5
9
.5

0
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
 

2
 O

il 
F

ilt
e
rs

5
6
6
7
1

D
a
ta

m
a
x

2
0
3
.1

2
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
 

M
o
n
th

ly
 C

o
p
ie

r 
M

a
in

te
n
a
n
c
e
 &

 O
v
e
ra

g
e
 -

 A
d
m

in
 

5
6
6
7
2

D
e
p
t.
 o

f 
F

in
a
n
c
e
 &

 A
d
m

in
  
  
  
  
  
1
3
,7

0
8
.2

0
 

S
ta

te
 o

f 
A

R
 W

it
h
h
o
ld

in
g
 T

a
x

5
6
6
7
3

D
ig

i-
K

e
y
 E

le
c
tr

o
n
ic

s
 3

0
5
8
4
6
3

  
  
  
  
  
  
  
 3

5
6
.9

6
 

C
o
n
ta

c
to

r,
 O

v
e
rl

o
a
d
 -

 M
a
u
m

e
lle

 B
lo

w
e
r

5
6
6
7
4

D
o
o
rk

in
g
, 
In

c
.

  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
 4

3
.9

5
 

M
o
n
th

ly
 G

a
te

 1
 C

e
ll 

S
e
rv

ic
e
 -

 F
L
T

P

5
6
6
7
5

E
a
g
le

 F
e
n
c
e
 D

is
tr

ib
u
ti
n
g

  
  
  
  
  
  
  
 1

6
1
.4

6
 

D
o
o
rk

in
g
 L

o
n
g
 R

a
n
g
e
 A

n
te

n
n
a

5
6
6
7
6

E
n
a
v
a
te

 S
M

B
, 
L
L
C

  
  
  
  
  
  
  
 1

0
7
.5

0
 

 U
p
g
ra

d
e
 G

re
a
t 
P

la
in

s
 S

o
ft

w
a
re

 -
 F

ir
s
t 
In

v
o
ic

e
/W

o
rk

 O
rd

e
r 

R
e
v
ie

w

P
a
g
e
 2



C
K

C
H

E
C

K
 

#
P

A
Y

A
B

L
E

 T
O

 
A

M
O

U
N

T
D

E
S

C
R

IP
T

IO
N

N
O

R
T

H
 L

IT
T

L
E

 R
O

C
K

 W
A

S
T

E
W

A
T

E
R

 C
A

S
H

 D
IS

B
U

R
S

E
M

E
N

T
S

3
/3

1
/2

0
2
3

5
6
6
7
7

E
n
te

rg
y

  
  
  
  
  
1
7
,2

4
3
.8

3
 

E
le

c
tr

ic
 B

ill
s
: 
 C

o
lli

n
s
 I
n
d
u
s
tr

ia
l 
P

a
rk

, 
S

o
la

r 
A

rr
a
y
, 
W

O
T

P
, 
W

O
 L

a
g
o
o
n
s

5
6
6
7
8

E
x
p
re

s
s
 O

il 
C

h
a
n
g
e

  
  
  
  
  
  
  
 1

5
7
.1

1
 

U
n
it
 1

5
1
 -

 F
u
ll 

S
e
rv

ic
e
 O

il 
C

h
a
n
g
e
, 
S

y
n
th

e
ti
c
 U

p
g
ra

d
e
, 
T

ir
e
s
 R

o
ta

te
d
, 
T

ir
e
 P

a
tc

h

5
6
6
7
9

E
Z

A
u
to

m
a
ti
o
n

  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
 8

5
.2

7
 

In
p
u
t 
M

o
d
u
le

 -
 S

h
ill

c
u
tt
 S

C
A

D
A

5
6
6
8
0

F
e
d
E

x
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
 4

1
.6

2
 

S
h
ip

p
e
d
 C

a
m

e
ra

 t
o
 C

U
E

S

5
6
6
8
1

F
e
rs

tl
 V

a
lu

a
ti
o
n
 S

e
rv

ic
e
s

  
  
  
  
  
  
2
,2

0
0
.0

0
 

A
p
p
ra

is
a
l 
S

e
rv

ic
e
s
 N

o
rt

h
s
h
o
re

 D
ri

v
e

5
6
6
8
2

F
is

h
e
r 

S
c
ie

n
ti
fi
c

  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
 1

2
.2

6
 

B
a
la

n
c
e
 o

n
 A

c
c
o
u
n
t 
a
ft

e
r 

C
re

d
it
s
 f

o
r 

R
e
tu

rn
e
d
 I
te

m
s

5
6
6
8
3

F
u
lle

r 
a
n
d
 S

o
n
 M

a
u
m

e
lle

  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
 2

9
.6

9
 

P
V

C
 C

o
n
d
u
it
, 
L
o
c
k
n
u
t 
- 

W
O

T
P

5
6
6
8
4

G
ra

in
g
e
r

  
  
  
  
  
  
  
 2

3
5
.2

8
 

C
o
n
n
e
c
to

r 
D

b
l 
S

e
t 
S

c
re

w
 B

la
c
k
/R

e
d
/G

re
e
n
/W

h
it
e
 -

 5
-M

i 
G

e
n
e
ra

to
r

5
6
6
8
5

G
ra

n
it
e
 M

o
u
n
ta

in
 Q

u
a
rr

ie
s

  
  
  
  
  
  
  
 5

3
1
.1

1
 

C
la

s
s
 7

 B
a
s
e
 -

 2
9
th

 S
t.

5
6
6
8
6

H
a
rb

o
r 

F
re

ig
h
t 
T

o
o
ls

  
  
  
  
  
  
  
 2

3
6
.4

8
 

F
la

g
 P

o
le

 K
it
 T

e
le

s
c
o
p
in

g
, 
2
" 

M
ir

ro
r 

- 
S

C
A

D
A

 F
a
u
lk

n
e
r 

C
ro

s
s
in

g

5
6
6
8
7

H
e
n
a
rd

 U
ti
lit

y
 P

ro
d
u
c
ts

  
  
  
  
  
  
1
,2

0
2
.3

4
 

H
y
d
 M

o
to

r 
+

F
re

ig
h
t 
- 

U
n
it
 #

1
4
4

5
6
6
8
8

H
o
m

e
 D

e
p
o
t 
C

re
d
it
 S

e
rv

ic
e
s

  
  
  
  
  
  
1
,9

4
9
.6

1
 

S
h
a
rk

b
it
e
 E

n
d
s
, 
E

n
e
rg

iz
e
r 

B
a
tt
e
ri

e
s
, 
P

le
a
te

d
 F

ilt
e
rs

, 
Q

u
ik

re
te

5
6
6
8
9

H
u
m

's
 H

a
rd

w
a
re

  
  
  
  
  
  
  
 1

9
5
.9

5
 

C
a
u
lk

 G
u
n
, 
C

o
n
s
tr

u
c
ti
o
n
 A

d
h
e
s
iv

e
, 
S

tr
a
w

, 
G

lo
v
e
s
, 
C

l 
2
 V

e
s
t,
 P

o
le

 E
x
te

n
d
e
r,

 

M
a
p
p
ro

 C
y
lin

d
e
rs

, 
2
5
' R

u
le

 T
a
p
e

5
6
6
9
0

L
&

L
 M

u
n
ic

ip
a
l 
S

u
p
p
lie

s
 &

 T
o
o
ls

  
  
  
  
  
  
1
,1

1
6
.9

0
 

9
0
 d

e
g
re

e
 S

w
iv

e
l 
E

lls
 (

3
)

5
6
6
9
1

M
ill

im
a
n
, 
In

c
.

  
  
  
  
  
  
2
,8

0
0
.0

0
 

2
-Y

e
a
r 

A
c
c
e
s
s
 G

A
S

B
 7

4
 -

7
5
 T

o
o
ls

 f
o
r 

A
u
d
it

5
6
6
9
2

N
o
rt

h
s
id

e
 S

a
le

s
 C

o
.

  
  
  
  
  
  
  
 1

3
5
.5

1
 

C
a
lib

ra
ti
o
n
 a

n
d
 S

e
rv

ic
e
 G

a
s
 M

o
n
it
o
rs

5
6
6
9
3

P
e
te

rs
o
n
 C

o
n
c
re

te
 S

e
p
ti
c
 T

a
n
k

  
  
  
  
  
  
  
 6

7
5
.1

0
 

C
o
n
e
, 
R

is
e
r,

 N
L
R

 R
in

g
 &

 C
o
v
e
r-

 W
a
rd

 0

5
6
6
9
4

P
e
tt
u
s
 O

ff
ic

e
 P

ro
d
u
c
ts

  
  
  
  
  
  
  
 3

5
5
.0

6
 P

e
n
s
, 
M

e
c
h
a
n
ic

a
l 
P

e
n
c
ils

, 
L
y
s
o
l 
W

ip
e
s
, 
B

in
d
in

g
 C

o
m

b
s
, 
T

o
n
e
r 

C
a
rt

ri
d
g
e
s

5
6
6
9
5

P
o
w

e
rs

 T
ru

c
k
 &

 E
q
u
ip

m
e
n
t

  
  
  
  
  
  
3
,0

5
8
.8

0
 

R
e
p
a
ir

s
 t
o
 U

n
it
 1

0
9
 -

3
0
A

m
p
 F

u
s
e
s
, 
L
a
b
o
r,

 E
n
v
ir

o
n
m

e
n
ta

l 
C

h
a
rg

e

5
6
6
9
6

Q
u
a
d
e
x
, 
L
L
C

  
  
  
  
  
  
1
,2

8
7
.4

5
 

O
n
e
 G

u
n
 S

ta
rt

e
r 

K
it

5
6
6
9
7

R
a
z
o
rb

a
c
k
 C

o
n
c
re

te
 C

o
m

p
a
n
y

  
  
  
  
  
  
  
 9

0
6
.0

0
 

C
o
n
c
re

te
 R

e
p
a
ir

s
 -

 W
a
rd

 2

5
6
6
9
8

R
iv

e
r 

V
a
lle

y
 T

ra
c
to

r
  
  
  
  
  
  
2
,1

2
7
.0

3
 

M
T

P
 K

u
b
o
ta

 T
ra

c
to

r 
- 

S
e
rv

ic
e
d
 a

n
d
 R

e
p
a
ir

e
d
; 
5
-M

i 
B

a
d
 B

o
y
 M

o
w

e
r 

S
v
c
 &

 R
p
r

5
6
6
9
9

R
P

 P
o
w

e
r,

 L
L
C

  
  
  
  
  
  
1
,4

7
3
.3

8
 

S
e
rv

ic
e
 t
o
 5

-M
i 
G

e
n
e
ra

to
r

5
6
7
0
0

S
o
u
th

e
rn

 T
ir

e
 M

a
rt

  
  
  
  
  
  
  
 4

6
3
.5

8
 

M
a
u
m

e
lle

 G
e
n
e
ra

to
r 

T
ra

ile
r/

 T
ir

e
s
, 
S

e
rv

ic
e
 C

a
ll,

 R
im

 F
e
e
, 
F

u
e
l 
S

u
rc

h
a
rg

e

5
6
7
0
1

S
ta

n
le

y
 H

a
rd

w
a
re

  
  
  
  
  
  
  
 1

7
3
.0

1
 

M
is

c
 R

o
p
e
 -

 W
O

T
P

 A
e
ra

to
rs

5
6
7
0
2

S
u
m

m
it
 U

ti
lit

ie
s
 A

rk
a
n
s
a
s
, 
In

c
.

  
  
  
  
  
  
1
,5

7
8
.6

2
 

G
a
s
 B

ill
s
: 
 W

. 
2
9
th

, 
F

L
 L

a
b
, 
G

a
p
 C

k
, 
A

u
s
ti
n
 L

a
k
e
s
, 
D

ix
ie

, 
C

la
y
to

n
 C

h
a
p
e
l,
 E

u
re

k
a
 

G
rd

s

5
6
7
0
3

T
e
s
t 
R

it
e
, 
L
L
C

  
  
  
  
  
  
  
 1

0
0
.0

0
 

O
a
k
b
ro

o
k
 -

T
e
s
t 
R

P
Z

 V
a
lv

e

5
6
7
0
4

U
S

A
 B

lu
e
b
o
o
k

1
,3

2
7
.9

1
  
  
  
  
  
  

H
a
c
h
 L

D
O

 P
ro

b
e
, 
5
M

 C
a
b
le

 -
 L

a
b

5
6
7
0
5

U
B

S
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
 1

4
.4

8
 W

a
te

r 
B

ill
 D

e
lt
a
 L

a
w

n

5
6
7
0
6

W
a
s
h
in

g
to

n
 N

a
ti
o
n
a
l 
In

s
u
ra

n
c
e
 C

o
.

  
  
  
  
  
  
1
,3

3
1
.0

3
 

E
m

p
lo

y
e
e
 P

a
id

 S
u
p
p
le

m
e
n
ta

l 
In

s
u
ra

n
c
e

5
6
7
0
7

W
e
ls

c
o

  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
 4

4
.1

1
 

C
y
lin

d
e
r 

R
e
n
ta

l 
- 

P
u
m

p
 M

a
in

t

5
6
7
0
8

W
h
o
le

s
a
le

 E
le

c
tr

ic
 S

u
p
p
ly

  
  
  
  
  
  
1
,7

2
5
.5

8
 

T
y
p
e
 W

 C
o
rd

, 
2
-E

n
tr

y
 T

e
rm

, 
In

-L
in

e
 S

p
lic

e
, 
F

le
x
ib

le
 C

a
b
le

 S
le

e
v
e

5
6
7
0
9

O
C

S
E

 C
le

a
ri

n
g
h
o
u
s
e
 S

D
U

  
  
  
  
  
  
1
,0

1
8
.0

6
 

C
h
ild

 S
u
p
p
o
rt

 O
b
lig

a
ti
o
n
 6

 E
m

p
lo

y
e
e
s
- 

P
a
y
ro

ll 
E

n
d
in

g
 3

/1
2
/2

3

5
6
7
1
0

N
L
R

 C
o
m

m
u
n
it
y
 C

e
n
te

r
5
.0

0
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
 

2
 E

m
p
lo

y
e
e
s
 -

 W
e
lln

e
s
s
 M

e
m

b
e
rs

h
ip

- 
P

a
y
ro

ll 
E

n
d
in

g
 3

/1
2
/2

3

P
a
g
e
 3



C
K

C
H

E
C

K
 

#
P

A
Y

A
B

L
E

 T
O

 
A

M
O

U
N

T
D

E
S

C
R

IP
T

IO
N

N
O

R
T

H
 L

IT
T

L
E

 R
O

C
K

 W
A

S
T

E
W

A
T

E
R

 C
A

S
H

 D
IS

B
U

R
S

E
M

E
N

T
S

3
/3

1
/2

0
2
3

5
6
7
1
1

H
e
a
rt

 o
f 

A
rk

a
n
s
a
s
 U

n
it
e
d
 W

a
y

  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
 4

3
.0

0
 

E
m

p
lo

y
e
e
 C

h
a
ri

ta
b
le

 G
iv

in
g
 -

 P
a
y
ro

ll 
E

n
d
in

g
 3

/1
2
/2

3

N
A

T
-0

6
N

a
ti
o
n
w

id
e
 R

e
ti
re

m
e
n
t 
S

o
lu

ti
o
n
s

  
  
  
  
  
  
3
,2

0
1
.4

6
 

E
m

p
lo

y
e
e
 P

a
id

 S
u
p
p
le

m
e
n
ta

l 
S

a
v
in

g
s
- 

P
a
y
ro

ll 
E

n
d
in

g
 3

/1
2
/2

3

P
R

-0
6

P
a
y
ro

ll 
T

a
x
 D

e
p
o
s
it

  
  
  
  
  
4
5
,4

8
7
.0

5
 

P
a
y
ro

ll 
T

a
x
e
s
 P

a
y
 P

e
ri

o
d
 E

n
d
in

g
 3

/1
2
/2

0
2
3

E
L

E
C

P
Y

M
T

-6
T

-M
o
b
ile

  
  
  
  
  
  
  
 1

7
8
.0

0
 

M
O

N
T

H
L
Y

 M
O

B
IL

E
 S

E
R

V
IC

E
 F

O
R

 S
C

A
D

A
 S

Y
S

T
E

M

5
6
7
1
2

A
-1

 R
e
c
o
v
e
ry

  
  
  
  
  
  
  
 2

1
9
.0

0
 

T
o
w

in
g
 U

n
it
 1

4
8

5
6
7
1
3

A
rk

a
n
s
a
s
 O

n
e
-C

a
ll 

S
y
s
te

m
, 
In

c
.

  
  
  
  
  
  
  
 4

5
6
.3

0
 

M
e
m

b
e
r 

F
e
e
/M

a
rc

h
; 
C

a
ll 

F
e
e
/F

E
B

5
6
7
1
4

A
u
to

m
a
ti
o
n
D

ir
e
c
t.
c
o
m

, 
In

c
.

  
  
  
  
  
  
  
 5

7
5
.9

7
 E

th
e
rn

e
t 
S

w
it
c
h
, 
W

ir
e
 D

u
c
t 
- 

S
C

A
D

A

5
6
7
1
5

B
u
rk

h
a
lt
e
r 

T
e
c
h
n
o
lo

g
ie

s
, 
In

c
.

  
  
  
  
  
  
8
,8

2
0
.0

0
 

E
s
t.
#
1
6
 -

 R
o
s
e
 C

it
y
 &

 M
ili

ta
ry

 D
r 

P
ip

e
 B

u
rs

ti
n
g

5
6
7
1
6

C
h
a
n
g
e
 C

e
n
te

r 
fo

r 
H

e
a
lt
h

  
  
  
  
  
  
3
,3

1
4
.0

0
 H

e
a
lt
h
 C

e
n
te

r 
C

o
n
tr

a
c
t-

 A
p
ri

l 
2
0
2
3

5
6
7
1
7

C
it
y
 o

f 
M

a
u
m

e
lle

  
  
  
  
  
1
3
,1

1
9
.4

4
 

F
ra

n
c
h
is

e
 C

o
lle

c
te

d
 F

e
b

5
6
7
1
8

C
it
y
 o

f 
N

o
rt

h
 L

it
tl
e
 R

o
c
k

  
  
  
  
1
0
2
,0

9
7
.1

5
 F

ra
n
c
h
is

e
 C

o
lle

c
te

d
 F

e
b

5
6
7
1
9

C
o
lo

n
ia

l 
L
if
e

  
  
  
  
  
  
  
 5

7
7
.6

2
 

E
m

p
lo

y
e
e
 P

a
id

 S
u
p
p
le

m
e
n
ta

l 
In

s
u
ra

n
c
e

5
6
7
2
0

C
o
re

 &
 M

a
in

, 
L
P

  
  
  
  
  
  
2
,1

6
2
.1

8
 

A
ir

 R
e
lie

f 
S

h
u
t 
o
ff

 V
a
lv

e
 -

 5
-M

ile
; 
W

y
e
s
,P

V
C

 C
P

L
G

5
6
7
2
1

D
ig

i-
K

e
y
 E

le
c
tr

o
n
ic

s
 3

0
5
8
4
6
3

  
  
  
  
  
  
1
,6

5
6
.6

0
 

A
n
te

n
n
a
, 
S

p
ra

y
 P

e
rf

e
c
t,
 S

p
lic

e
 C

ri
m

p
, 
S

o
ld

e
r 

W
ic

k
, 
M

a
p
le

 H
M

I 
S

C
A

D
A

5
6
7
2
2

E
n
te

rg
y

  
  
  
  
  
  
2
,9

7
4
.5

5
 

E
le

c
tr

ic
 B

ill
s
: 
 M

T
P

 P
S

 2
 &

 3
, 
M

u
rp

h
y
 D

ri
v
e
, 
W

O
 B

a
rs

c
re

e
n

5
6
7
2
3

F
e
rr

e
llg

a
s

  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
 1

3
.1

4
 P

ro
p
a
n
e
 C

o
n
ta

in
e
r 

R
e
n
ta

l/
fo

rk
lif

t 
- 

1
 y

e
a
r 

th
ru

 1
/3

1
/2

4

5
6
7
2
4

G
ra

y
b
a
r 

E
le

c
tr

ic
 C

o
m

p
a
n
y

  
  
  
  
  
  
2
,4

8
3
.9

3
 F

ib
e
r 

O
p
ti
c
 R

e
e
ls

 (
2
 x

 1
0
0
0
')
; 
F

ib
e
r 

E
n
d
s
, 
F

ib
e
r 

O
p
ti
c
 T

o
o
l 
K

it
 -

 S
C

A
D

A

5
6
7
2
5

G
re

e
n
 &

 C
h
a
p
m

a
n
, 
In

c
.

  
  
  
  
  
  
  
 5

0
0
.8

7
 2

 x
 5

5
 G

a
l 
D

E
F

5
6
7
2
6

H
e
n
a
rd

 U
ti
lit

y
 P

ro
d
u
c
ts

  
  
  
  
  
  
4
,2

3
8
.4

1
 

C
U

E
S

 R
e
p
a
ir

 +
 F

re
ig

h
t;
 2

0
 G

re
a
s
e
 T

u
b
e
s

5
6
7
2
7

H
o
rs

e
s
h
o
e
 C

o
n
s
tr

u
c
ti
o
n
, 
In

c
.

  
  
  
  
1
2
0
,7

5
9
.5

2
 

E
s
t.
 #

1
0
 -

 C
u
rt

is
 S

y
k
e
s
/M

e
a
d
o
w

 P
a
rk

 P
ip

e
 B

u
rs

ti
n
g

5
6
7
2
8

In
fo

rm
a
ti
o
n
 N

e
tw

o
rk

 o
f 

A
rk

a
n
s
a
s

  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
 6

6
.0

0
 

3
 P

re
-e

m
p
lo

y
m

e
n
t 
B

a
c
k
g
ro

u
n
d
 C

h
e
c
k
s

5
6
7
2
9

In
te

rs
ta

te
 T

ir
e

  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
 2

1
.9

0
 

U
n
it
 1

1
7
 F

la
t 
R

e
p
a
ir

5
6
7
3
0

L
&

L
 M

u
n
ic

ip
a
l 
S

u
p
p
lie

s
 &

 T
o
o
ls

  
  
  
  
  
  
  
 1

7
0
.8

2
 

G
-T

e
k
 G

lo
v
e
s

5
6
7
3
1

L
e
g
a
c
y
 T

e
rm

it
e
 a

n
d
 P

e
s
t 
C

o
n
tr

o
l

  
  
  
  
  
  
  
 1

3
6
.8

8
 

P
e
s
t 
C

o
n
tr

o
l 
S

e
rv

ic
e
 M

o
n
th

ly

5
6
7
3
2

L
e
g
a
l 
S

h
ie

ld
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
 3

2
7
.4

0
 

E
m

p
lo

y
e
e
 P

re
P

a
id

 L
e
g
a
l 
S

e
rv

ic
e
s

5
6
7
3
3

O
ff

ic
e
 D

e
p
o
t

  
  
  
  
  
  
  
 2

1
3
.5

7
 

B
a
tt
e
ry

 B
a
c
k
U

p
, 
E

X
IT

 s
ig

n
, 
A

ir
 F

re
s
h
e
n
e
r 

R
e
fi
ll

5
6
7
3
4

O
n
e
 S

to
p
 R

e
s
o
u
rc

e
, 
In

c
.

  
  
  
  
  
  
  
 3

6
9
.2

8
 

P
L
C

 M
o
d
u
le

 R
e
p
a
ir

, 
F

re
ig

h
t,
 S

C
A

D
A

5
6
7
3
5

P
e
te

rs
o
n
 C

o
n
c
re

te
 S

e
p
ti
c
 T

a
n
k

  
  
  
  
  
  
  
 1

6
7
.7

0
 

1
.5

' C
o
n
e
 -

 M
a
y
b
e
lli

n
e
 R

o
a
d

5
6
7
3
6

P
it
N

E
Y

 B
O

W
E

S
 G

lo
b
a
l 
F

in
a
n
c
ia

l
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
 1

7
2
.8

1
 

Q
u
a
rt

e
rl

y
 P

o
s
ta

g
e
 M

a
c
h
in

e
 R

e
n
ta

l

5
6
7
3
7

R
G

A
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
 3

3
7
.9

9
 

H
Y

D
 H

O
S

E
 A

s
s
e
m

b
ly

 U
n
it
 1

4
4

5
6
7
3
8

S
c
o
tt
 P

ro
d
u
c
ts

, 
In

c
.

  
  
  
  
  
  
2
,1

2
5
.9

2
 

B
u
c
c
a
n
e
e
r 

P
lu

s
, 
A

rs
e
n
a
l,
 A

m
in

e
 T

e
n
k
o
z
/A

ll 
P

la
n
ts

5
6
7
3
9

T
h
e
 G

o
o
d
y
e
a
r 

T
ir

e
 &

 R
u
b
b
e
r 

C
o
m

p
a
n
y

  
  
  
  
  
  
  
 6

5
5
.7

1
 

T
ra

ile
r 

#
9
 -

 4
 T

ir
e
s

5
6
7
4
0

U
n
it
e
d
 S

ta
te

s
 P

la
s
ti
c
 C

o
rp

o
ra

ti
o
n

  
  
  
  
  
  
  
 1

4
7
.8

1
 C

o
v
e
r 

B
la

c
k
, 
G

ra
y
 C

a
n
 L

in
e
r,

 T
y
g
o
n
 -

 A
ll 

P
la

n
ts

5
6
7
4
1

A
F

L
A

C
  
  
  
  
  
  
1
,8

1
0
.3

4
 

E
m

p
lo

y
e
e
 P

a
id

 S
u
p
p
le

m
e
n
ta

l 
In

s
u
ra

n
c
e

5
6
7
4
2

A
P

E
H

R
A

  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
 2

5
.0

0
 

R
e
g
is

tr
a
ti
o
n
/M

a
rs

h
a
ll,

 2
n
d
 Q

tr
 M

e
e
ti
n
g

5
6
7
4
3

A
rk

a
n
s
a
s
 A

n
a
ly

ti
c
a
l,
 I
n
c
.

  
  
  
  
  
  
7
,1

2
5
.0

0
 

1
s
t 
Q

T
R

 B
io

s
o
lid

s
 A

n
a
ly

s
is

 a
n
d
 P

e
rm

it
 T

e
s
ti
n
g
 R

e
q
u
ir

e
m

e
n
ts

5
6
7
4
4

A
rk

a
n
s
a
s
 B

u
s
in

e
s
s

  
  
  
  
  
  
  
 1

6
9
.9

0
 

1
-Y

r 
S

u
b
s
c
ri

p
ti
o
n
s
 R

e
n
e
w

a
l/
D

ir
e
c
to

r 
&

 L
a
b

P
a
g
e
 4



C
K

C
H

E
C

K
 

#
P

A
Y

A
B

L
E

 T
O

 
A

M
O

U
N

T
D

E
S

C
R

IP
T

IO
N

N
O

R
T

H
 L

IT
T

L
E

 R
O

C
K

 W
A

S
T

E
W

A
T

E
R

 C
A

S
H

 D
IS

B
U

R
S

E
M

E
N

T
S

3
/3

1
/2

0
2
3

5
6
7
4
5

A
rk

a
n
s
a
s
 D

e
m

o
c
ra

t 
G

a
z
e
tt
e

  
  
  
  
  
  
  
 4

0
8
.0

0
 

1
-Y

r 
S

u
b
s
c
ri

p
ti
o
n
 R

e
n
e
w

a
l/
D

ir
e
c
to

r 
-i

P
a
d
 S

u
b

5
6
7
4
6

A
rk

a
n
s
a
s
 D

e
p
a
rt

m
e
n
t 
o
f 

L
a
b
o
r 

&
 L

ic
e
n
s
in

g
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
 5

0
.0

0
 

2
 R

e
g
is

tr
a
ti
o
n
s
 f

o
r 

S
a
fe

ty
 C

o
n
fe

re
n
c
e
/E

C
S

 &
 H

R

5
6
7
4
7

A
rk

a
n
s
a
s
 F

a
m

ily
 C

a
re

 N
e
tw

o
rk

  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
 8

2
.9

5
 

B
a
la

n
c
e
 o

f 
D

ir
e
c
to

r'
s
 A

n
n
u
a
l 
P

h
y
s
ic

a
l 
C

o
s
t

5
6
7
4
8

A
T

&
T

  
  
  
  
  
  
  
 1

2
6
.5

6
 

M
o
n
th

ly
 S

h
a
re

d
 F

ib
e
r

5
6
7
4
9

A
u
to

m
a
ti
o
n
D

ir
e
c
t.
c
o
m

, 
In

c
.

  
  
  
  
  
  
  
 7

3
8
.0

3
 

P
o
w

e
rl

in
e
 F

ilt
e
rs

 -
 F

L
 P

ri
m

a
ry

 3
 &

 4

5
6
7
5
0

A
W

W
&

W
E

A
  
  
  
  
  
  
2
,7

0
0
.0

0
 

1
8
 C

o
n
fe

re
n
c
e
 R

e
g
is

tr
a
ti
o
n
s
 2

0
2
3
 A

rk
a
n
s
a
s
 W

a
te

r 
C

o
n
fe

re
n
c
e

5
6
7
5
1

C
a
p
it
a
l 
F

ir
e
 E

x
ti
n
g
u
is

h
e
r 

C
o
.

  
  
  
  
  
  
  
 1

1
0
.5

9
 

M
T

P
 A

n
n
u
a
l 
In

s
p
e
c
ti
o
n
s
 o

f 
F

ir
e
 E

x
ti
n
g
u
is

h
e
rs

5
6
7
5
2

C
in

ta
s

  
  
  
  
  
  
  
 6

7
6
.2

9
 

F
ir

s
t 
A

id
 R

e
fi
lls

 -
 C

S
E

/O
p
s
/P

u
m

p
 M

a
in

t/
E

C
S

-L
a
b

5
6
7
5
3

D
a
ta

m
a
x

  
  
  
  
  
  
  
 3

0
4
.7

3
 

M
a
in

te
n
a
n
c
e
 &

 O
v
e
ra

g
e
 -

 E
n
g
 C

o
p
ie

r

5
6
7
5
4

D
w

a
y
n
e
 M

a
rr

o
w

  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
 9

0
.3

3
 

R
e
im

b
 f

o
r 

S
a
fe

ty
 S

h
o
e
s
 O

S
H

A

5
6
7
5
5

E
a
g
le

 F
e
n
c
e
 D

is
tr

ib
u
ti
n
g

  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
 7

7
.5

3
 

A
s
s
o
rt

e
d
 F

e
n
c
e
 p

a
rt

s
 f

o
r 

g
a
te

s
 a

t 
F

L
T

P

5
6
7
5
6

E
G

P
, 
P

L
L
C

  
  
  
  
  
1
6
,0

0
0
.0

0
 

P
ro

g
re

s
s
 B

ill
in

g
 2

0
2
2
 F

in
a
n
c
ia

l 
S

ta
te

m
e
n
t 
A

u
d
it

5
6
7
5
7

E
n
te

rg
y

  
  
  
  
  
1
4
,5

7
0
.5

8
 

E
le

c
tr

ic
 B

ill
s
: 
 5

-M
i 
C

k
 #

1
, 
5
-M

i 
S

 B
ld

g
.

5
6
7
5
8

E
u
re

k
a
 G

a
rd

e
n
s
 F

a
c
ili

ti
e
s
 B

o
a
rd

  
  
  
  
  
  
4
,4

7
4
.5

0
 

D
e
b
t 
F

e
e
 B

ill
e
d
 F

e
b
ru

a
ry

5
6
7
5
9

F
is

h
e
r 

S
c
ie

n
ti
fi
c

  
  
  
  
  
  
1
,4

1
0
.4

6
 

D
is

p
e
n
s
e
r 

T
ip

s
 f

o
r 

P
h
o
s
p
h
o
ru

s
 T

e
s
ti
n
g

5
6
7
5
0

G
ra

in
g
e
r

  
  
  
  
  
  
1
,2

3
2
.9

7
 

2
5
 L

B
 B

u
c
k
e
t 
O

d
o
r 

E
lim

in
a
to

r;
 M

a
g
n
e
ti
c
 C

o
n
ta

c
to

r

5
6
7
6
1

G
ra

v
e
l 
R

id
g
e
 S

e
w

e
r 

D
is

tr
ic

t
  
  
  
  
  
6
3
,9

2
7
.9

3
 

B
ill

e
d
 G

ra
v
e
l 
R

id
g
e
 A

c
c
o
u
n
ts

 f
o
r 

F
e
b
ru

a
ry

5
6
7
6
2

G
ra

y
b
a
r 

E
le

c
tr

ic
 C

o
m

p
a
n
y

  
  
  
  
  
1
0
,8

2
3
.3

1
 

S
p
a
re

 I
n
v
e
rt

e
r 

fo
r 

S
o
la

r 
P

la
n
t 
- 

2
0
2
3
 B

u
d
g
e
t 
It
e
m

5
6
7
6
3

H
a
lf
f 

A
s
s
o
c
ia

te
s
, 
In

c
.

  
  
  
  
  
  
9
,5

9
5
.8

6
 

W
h
it
e
 O

a
k
 P

la
n
t 
E

x
p
a
n
s
io

n
 S

tu
d
y
 P

ro
f 

S
v
c
s
 t
h
ru

 2
/2

8
/2

3

5
6
7
6
4

H
a
rc

ro
s
 C

h
e
m

ic
a
ls

  
  
  
  
  
  
3
,8

2
9
.9

2
 

C
h
lo

ri
n
e
 C

y
lin

d
e
rs

 -
 5

-M
i 
T

P

5
6
7
6
5

H
e
n
a
rd

 U
ti
lit

y
 P

ro
d
u
c
ts

  
  
  
  
  
  
6
,3

0
7
.6

5
 

R
e
p
a
ir

 C
u
e
s
 C

a
m

e
ra

 +
 F

re
ig

h
t;
 S

p
a
re

 P
a
rt

s
 f

o
r 

T
V

 C
re

w
s
/ 
C

a
b
le

 A
s
s
y
, 
T

o
w

 

C
a
b
le

, 
P

ig
ta

il,
 M

a
s
te

r 
L
in

k
, 
S

c
re

w
s
, 
S

e
a
le

d
 B

e
a
ri

n
g
s

5
6
7
6
6

H
e
ri

ta
g
e
 E

n
v
ir

o
n
m

e
n
ta

l 
S

e
rv

ic
e
s
, 
In

c
.

  
  
  
  
  
  
2
,0

5
3
.2

4
 

D
is

p
o
s
a
l 
o
f 

5
5
 G

a
l 
C

o
n
ta

in
e
r 

o
f 

C
O

D
 V

ia
ls

5
6
7
6
7

H
ilb

ilt
 S

a
le

s
 C

o
rp

. 
- 

A
rk

a
n
s
a
s

  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
 9

1
.8

8
 

W
a
te

r 
T

ig
h
t 
S

e
a
l,
 W

a
te

r 
T

ig
h
t 
G

lu
e
 -

 U
n
it
 1

5
7

5
6
7
6
8

H
ilb

u
rn

 &
 H

a
rp

e
r,

 L
T

D
  
  
  
  
  
  
3
,2

7
6
.0

0
 

L
e
g
a
l 
S

e
rv

ic
e
s
/R

e
ta

in
e
r 

&
 S

p
e
c
ia

l 
P

ro
je

c
ts

5
6
7
6
9

IC
M

 T
e
c
h
n
o
lo

g
ie

s
, 
In

c
.

  
  
  
  
  
  
1
,8

6
9
.2

2
 

S
te

e
l 
T

o
e
 H

ip
 B

o
o
ts

, 
S

te
e
l 
T

o
e
 P

V
C

 B
o
o
ts

, 
N

it
ri

le
 G

lo
v
e
s
, 
C

o
w

h
id

e
 D

ri
v
e
r 

G
lo

v
e
s

5
6
7
7
0

In
te

rs
ta

te
 A

ll 
B

a
tt
e
ry

 C
e
n
te

r
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
 3

7
5
.4

8
 

B
a
tt
e
ry

 f
o
r 

U
n
it
 1

4
6
; 
B

a
tt
e
ry

 f
o
r 

U
n
it
 1

3
6

5
6
7
7
1

In
te

rs
ta

te
 T

ir
e

  
  
  
  
  
  
1
,1

0
0
.0

0
 

4
 T

ir
e
s
 -

 U
n
it
 1

3
8

5
6
7
7
2

J
im

's
 T

re
e
 S

e
rv

ic
e

  
  
  
  
  
  
  
 6

5
0
.0

0
 

P
u
t 
T

re
e
 o

n
 G

ro
u
n
d
/N

o
 C

le
a
n
 U

p
 W

a
rd

 2

5
6
7
7
3

L
&

L
 C

o
n
c
re

te
  
  
  
  
  
  
1
,4

0
0
.0

0
 

C
o
n
c
re

te
 W

o
rk

 -
 W

a
rd

s
 1

 &
 2

5
6
7
7
4

M
ill

e
r 

E
n
v
ir

o
n
m

e
n
ta

l,
 L

L
C

  
  
  
  
  
  
5
,3

5
0
.0

0
 

P
u
m

p
 S

lu
d
g
e
 D

o
w

n
s
tr

e
a
m

 -
 F

L
 W

e
s
t 
la

g
o
o
n

5
6
7
7
5

N
o
rt

h
 L

it
tl
e
 R

o
c
k
 E

le
c
tr

ic
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
 4

5
2
.8

4
 

E
le

c
tr

ic
 B

ill
 W

ilc
o
x
 P

u
m

p
 S

ta
ti
o
n

5
6
7
7
6

N
o
rt

h
s
id

e
 S

a
le

s
 C

o
.

  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
 9

1
.0

6
 

2
4
 P

a
ir

s
 o

f 
S

a
fe

ty
 G

la
s
s
e
s

5
6
7
7
7

O
c
c
u
p
a
ti
o
n
a
l 
H

e
a
lt
h
 C

e
n
te

r
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
 8

2
.0

0
 

P
o
s
t 
A

c
c
id

e
n
t 
D

ru
g
 S

c
re

e
n

5
6
7
7
8

P
e
e
p
le

s
 B

ro
th

e
rs

 S
u
p
p
ly

, 
In

c
.

  
  
  
  
  
  
  
 6

5
4
.1

5
 

4
 S

a
w

m
ill

 Y
e
llo

w
 P

in
e
 B

e
a
m

s
 8

x
8
x
1
6
' -

 W
a
rd

 3

5
6
7
7
9

P
e
tt
y
 C

a
s
h

  
  
  
  
  
  
  
 2

9
4
.2

8
 

P
e
tt
y
 C

a
s
h
 E

x
p
e
n
s
e
s
 A

u
g
u
s
t 
3
, 
2
0
2
2
 t
h
ru

 M
a
rc

h
 2

2
, 
2
0
2
3

P
a
g
e
 5



C
K

C
H

E
C

K
 

#
P

A
Y

A
B

L
E

 T
O

 
A

M
O

U
N

T
D

E
S

C
R

IP
T

IO
N

N
O

R
T

H
 L

IT
T

L
E

 R
O

C
K

 W
A

S
T

E
W

A
T

E
R

 C
A

S
H

 D
IS

B
U

R
S

E
M

E
N

T
S

3
/3

1
/2

0
2
3

5
6
7
8
0

P
h
ill

ip
 S

p
e
n
c
e

  
  
  
  
  
  
  
 1

1
3
.3

1
 

R
e
im

b
 f

o
r 

S
a
fe

ty
 S

h
o
e
s
 O

S
H

A

5
6
7
8
1

P
o
w

e
rs

 T
ru

c
k
 &

 E
q
u
ip

m
e
n
t

  
  
  
  
  
  
1
,3

8
2
.4

4
 

R
e
p
a
ir

s
 t
o
 U

n
it
 1

4
3
 R

 &
 R

 P
u
m

p
 S

h
a
ft

5
6
7
8
2

R
a
z
o
rb

a
c
k
 C

o
n
c
re

te
 C

o
m

p
a
n
y

  
  
  
  
  
  
  
 9

1
8
.0

0
 

C
o
n
c
re

te
 f

o
r 

R
e
p
a
ir

s
 i
n
 W

a
rd

 1
 &

 1
2
1
 W

ill
o
w

 G
ro

v
e

5
6
7
8
3

R
iv

e
r 

V
a
lle

y
 T

ra
c
to

r
  
  
  
  
  
  
2
,1

5
0
.1

2
 

S
e
rv

ic
e
 &

 R
e
p
a
ir

 K
u
b
o
ta

 T
ra

c
to

r 
a
t 
5
-M

ile
; 
P

a
rt

 f
o
r 

B
a
d
 B

o
y
 M

o
w

e
r 

a
t 
F

L
; 
B

la
d
e
 

fo
r 

P
u
m

p
 C

re
w

s

5
6
7
8
4

R
u
s
s
e
ll 

C
h
e
v
ro

le
t

  
  
  
  
  
  
  
 7

8
1
.0

7
 

U
n
it
 1

4
8
 R

e
p
la

c
e
d
 A

lt
e
rn

a
to

r

5
6
7
8
5

S
o
u
th

e
rn

 S
ta

r 
M

a
te

ri
a
ls

  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
 5

0
.1

0
 

A
s
p
h
a
lt
 P

a
tc

h
e
s

5
6
7
8
6

S
u
m

m
it
 U

ti
lit

ie
s
 A

rk
a
n
s
a
s
, 
In

c
.

  
  
  
  
  
  
9
,6

4
2
.2

4
 

G
a
s
 B

ill
s
: 
 F

L
T

P
 J

a
n
u
a
ry

 &
 F

e
b
ru

a
ry

5
6
7
8
7

T
e
le

d
y
n
e
 I
n
s
tr

u
m

e
n
ts

, 
In

c
.

  
  
  
  
  
  
2
,0

9
8
.1

0
 

2
-G

a
l 
B

a
g
s
, 
P

u
m

p
 T

u
b
in

g
/ 
L
a
b

5
6
7
8
8

T
e
s
t 
R

it
e
, 
L
L
C

  
  
  
  
  
  
  
 3

0
0
.0

0
 

R
P

Z
 V

a
lv

e
 T

e
s
ts

 -
 M

T
P

5
6
7
8
9

V
e
ri

z
o
n
 C

o
n
n
e
c
t 
F

le
e
t 
U

S
A

, 
L
L
C

  
  
  
  
  
  
  
 7

0
0
.0

0
 

M
o
n
th

ly
 F

le
e
t 
T

ra
c
k
in

g
 S

e
rv

ic
e

5
6
7
9
0

V
e
ri

z
o
n
 W

ir
e
le

s
s

  
  
  
  
  
  
4
,1

5
2
.3

7
 

M
o
b
ile

 S
e
rv

ic
e
 f

o
r 

C
e
ll 

P
h
o
n
e
s
 &

 i
P

a
d
s
 +

 2
 n

e
w

 i
P

h
o
n
e
s
 &

 1
 n

e
w

 i
P

a
d

5
6
7
9
1

V
W

R
 I
n
te

rn
a
ti
o
n
a
l 
L
L
C

  
  
  
  
  
  
3
,0

9
9
.0

1
 

A
n
a
ly

ti
c
a
l 
B

a
la

n
c
e
 (

R
e
p
la

c
e
m

e
n
t)

 B
u
d
g
e
t 
It
e
m

5
6
7
9
2

W
a
s
te

 M
a
n
a
g
e
m

e
n
t

  
  
  
  
  
  
1
,6

6
9
.4

7
 

D
u
m

p
s
te

r 
S

e
rv

ic
e
 f

o
r 

A
p
ri

l 
- 

5
-M

i,
 F

L
T

P
, 
S

h
ill

c
u
tt
, 
V

a
c
C

o
n
s
, 
M

T
P

E
L

E
C

P
Y

M
T

-7
C

E
N

T
E

N
N

IA
L
 B

A
N

K
 C

R
E

D
IT

 C
A

R
D

  
  
  
  
  
  
3
,9

3
3
.8

1
 

V
id

e
o
 C

a
rd

s
 f

o
r 

P
C

's
, 
O

ff
ic

e
 S

u
p
p
lie

s
 f

ro
m

 S
a
m

's
 C

lu
b
, 
M

e
m

b
e
rs

h
ip

 D
u
e
s
, 

C
o
m

m
it
te

e
 L

u
n
c
h
e
s
, 
C

o
n
fe

re
n
c
e
 R

e
g
is

tr
a
ti
o
n
s
, 
U

A
L
R

 C
a
re

e
r 

D
a
y
 F

e
e
, 
A

s
s
o
rt

e
d
 

P
C

 C
a
b
le

s

5
6
7
9
3

O
C

S
E

 C
le

a
ri

n
g
h
o
u
s
e
 S

D
U

  
  
  
  
  
  
1
,0

1
8
.0

6
 

C
h
ild

 S
u
p
p
o
rt

 O
b
lig

a
ti
o
n
 6

 E
m

p
lo

y
e
e
s
- 

P
a
y
ro

ll 
E

n
d
in

g
 3

/2
6
/2

3

5
6
7
9
4

N
L
R

 C
o
m

m
u
n
it
y
 C

e
n
te

r
5
.0

0
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
 

2
 E

m
p
lo

y
e
e
s
 -

 W
e
lln

e
s
s
 M

e
m

b
e
rs

h
ip

- 
P

a
y
ro

ll 
E

n
d
in

g
 3

/2
6
/2

3

5
6
7
9
5

H
e
a
rt

 o
f 

A
rk

a
n
s
a
s
 U

n
it
e
d
 W

a
y

  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
 4

3
.0

0
 

E
m

p
lo

y
e
e
 C

h
a
ri

ta
b
le

 G
iv

in
g
 -

 P
a
y
ro

ll 
E

n
d
in

g
 3

/2
6
/2

3

N
A

T
-0

7
N

a
ti
o
n
w

id
e
 R

e
ti
re

m
e
n
t 
S

o
lu

ti
o
n
s

  
  
  
  
  
  
3
,2

0
1
.4

6
 

E
m

p
lo

y
e
e
 P

a
id

 S
u
p
p
le

m
e
n
ta

l 
S

a
v
in

g
s
- 

P
a
y
ro

ll 
E

n
d
in

g
 3

/2
6
/2

3

P
R

-0
7

P
a
y
ro

ll 
T

a
x
 D

e
p
o
s
it

  
  
  
  
  
4
6
,0

4
8
.7

9
 

P
a
y
ro

ll 
T

a
x
e
s
 P

a
y
 P

e
ri

o
d
 E

n
d
in

g
 3

/2
6
/2

0
2
3

5
6
7
9
6

3
6
5
 A

u
to

 &
 T

ru
c
k
 R

e
p
a
ir

  
  
  
  
  
  
1
,1

3
8
.0

3
 

U
n
it
 1

3
8
 R

e
p
la

c
e
 B

ra
k
e
 P

a
d
s
, 
U

n
it
 9

4
 O

il/
F

ilt
e
r 

C
h
g
, 
L
u
b
e
, 
C

a
m

s
h
a
ft

, 
L
if
t 

S
u
p
p
o
rt

s
, 
U

n
it
 1

5
0
 O

il/
F

ilt
e
r 

C
h
g
, 
U

n
it
 1

3
8
 O

il/
F

ilt
e
r 

C
h
g

5
6
7
9
7

A
rk

a
n
s
a
s
 A

n
a
ly

ti
c
a
l,
 I
n
c
.

  
  
  
  
  
  
3
,2

6
5
.0

0
 

Q
u
a
rt

e
rl

y
 R

e
q
u
ir

e
d
 P

e
rm

it
 T

e
s
ts

 C
h
ro

n
ic

 B
io

m
o
n
it
o
ri

n
g
, 
M

T
P

 A
c
u
te

 B
io

m
o
n
it
o
ri

n
g

5
6
7
9
8

A
rk

a
n
s
a
s
 D

e
m

o
c
ra

t 
G

a
z
e
tt
e

  
  
  
  
  
  
  
 9

0
5
.8

9
 

L
e
g
a
l 
A

d
s
: 
 U

p
p
e
r 

R
iv

e
rs

id
e
 P

h
 I
I 
2
0
2
3
 a

n
d
 A

n
n
u
a
l 
P

u
b
 o

f 
U

n
a
u
d
it
e
d
 F

in
 S

tm
t

5
6
7
9
9

A
T

&
T

  
  
  
  
  
  
1
,2

6
8
.9

0
 

F
L
T

P
 M

o
n
th

ly
 P

h
o
n
e
 S

e
rv

ic
e
 3

/1
1
 -

 4
/1

0
/2

0
2
3

5
6
8
0
0

A
T

&
T

 M
O

B
IL

IT
Y

  
  
  
  
  
  
2
,2

1
3
.6

4
 

M
o
n
th

ly
 P

h
o
n
e
 S

e
rv

ic
e
 S

C
A

D
A

5
6
8
0
1

A
u
to

m
a
ti
o
n
D

ir
e
c
t.
c
o
m

, 
In

c
.

  
  
  
  
  
  
  
 3

6
9
.0

2
 

E
a
to

n
 P

o
w

e
rl

in
e
 F

ilt
e
r 

a
t 
M

T
P

5
6
8
0
2

B
ro

w
n
 J

a
n
it
o
r 

S
u
p
p
ly

  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
 9

3
.2

8
 

T
o
ile

t 
B

o
w

l 
R

im
 H

a
n
g
e
rs

, 
D

is
in

fe
c
ta

n
t,
 G

la
s
s
 C

le
a
n
e
r,

 B
ro

o
m

, 
D

u
s
t 
P

a
n
, 
D

a
m

p
 

M
o
p
 -

 P
M

 S
h
o
p
 S

u
p
p
lie

s

5
6
8
0
3

C
h
ri

s
 L

u
m

p
k
in

  
  
  
  
  
  
  
 1

1
4
.0

4
 

R
e
im

b
 f

o
r 

S
a
fe

ty
 S

h
o
e
s
 O

S
H

A

5
6
8
0
4

C
in

ta
s

  
  
  
  
  
  
2
,6

0
0
.3

1
 

B
iw

e
e
k
ly

 M
a
t 
S

e
rv

ic
e
, 
U

n
if
o
rm

s
, 
U

lt
ra

c
le

a
n
 S

v
c
 C

S
E

5
6
8
0
5

C
o
re

 &
 M

a
in

, 
L
P

  
  
  
  
  
  
1
,0

9
0
.6

2
 

B
o
w

 R
a
k
e
s
, 
F

lg
 R

W
 G

V
 O

L
 H

w
, 
P

R
 I
M

P
, 
F

L
G

 A
C

C
 R

R
 F

F
 -

 C
la

y
to

n
 C

h
a
p
e
l 
P

S

5
6
8
0
6

D
a
rr

e
ll 

R
. 
S

a
n
s
o
m

  
  
  
  
  
  
6
,5

0
0
.0

0
 

M
o
n
th

ly
 N

e
tw

o
rk

/C
o
m

p
u
te

r 
S

u
p
p
o
rt

 -
 M

a
rc

h

P
a
g
e
 6



C
K

C
H

E
C

K
 

#
P

A
Y

A
B

L
E

 T
O

 
A

M
O

U
N

T
D

E
S

C
R

IP
T

IO
N

N
O

R
T

H
 L

IT
T

L
E

 R
O

C
K

 W
A

S
T

E
W

A
T

E
R

 C
A

S
H

 D
IS

B
U

R
S

E
M

E
N

T
S

3
/3

1
/2

0
2
3

5
6
8
0
7

D
a
ta

m
a
x

  
  
  
  
  
  
  
 1

3
3
.7

7
 

M
a
in

te
n
a
n
c
e
 &

 O
v
e
ra

g
e
 -

 C
S

 C
o
p
ie

r,
 L

a
b
 C

o
p
ie

r

5
6
8
0
8

D
o
o
rk

in
g
, 
In

c
.

  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
 5

3
.9

5
 

M
o
n
th

ly
 C

e
ll 

S
e
rv

ic
e
 F

L
T

P
 G

a
te

 1

5
6
8
0
9

E
n
te

rg
y

  
  
  
  
  
1
8
,2

4
0
.5

4
 

E
le

c
tr

ic
 B

ill
s
: 
 M

T
P

 M
a
in

, 
M

T
P

  
E

Q
/S

u
rg

e
, 
M

a
u
m

 P
S

#
4

5
6
8
1
0

E
x
p
re

s
s
 O

il 
C

h
a
n
g
e
, 
L
L
C

  
  
  
  
  
  
  
 9

6
8
.7

6
 

U
n
it
 8

7
 -

 F
u
ll 

S
e
rv

ic
e
 O

il 
C

h
a
n
g
e
, 
2
 T

ir
e
s
, 
B

ra
k
e
 S

e
rv

ic
e

5
6
8
1
1

F
u
e
lm

a
n

  
  
  
  
  
1
4
,1

2
5
.4

5
 

F
e
b
ru

a
ry

 F
le

e
t 
G

a
s
 &

 D
ie

s
e
l

5
6
8
1
2

G
ra

in
g
e
r

  
  
  
  
  
  
  
 7

4
8
.3

5
 

2
 O

v
e
rl

o
a
d
 R

e
la

y
s
, 
F

ilt
e
r 

P
a
p
e
r,

 N
o
n
-D

e
te

rg
e
n
t 
C

o
m

p
re

s
s
o
r 

O
il

5
6
8
1
3

G
re

e
n
 &

 C
h
a
p
m

a
n
, 
In

c
.

  
  
  
  
  
  
3
,4

2
6
.3

1
 

S
h
e
ll 

R
o
te

lla
, 
R

e
d
 D

y
e
d
 F

u
e
l

5
6
8
1
4

H
e
n
a
rd

 U
ti
lit

y
 P

ro
d
u
c
ts

  
  
  
  
  
  
  
 6

2
4
.7

9
 

S
h
a
ft

 E
x
te

n
s
io

n
s
 +

 F
re

ig
h
t,
 T

o
w

 C
a
b
le

s

5
6
8
1
5

Ir
a
 C

u
lp

e
p
p
e
r

  
  
  
  
  
  
  
 1

2
5
.0

0
 

R
e
im

b
 f

o
r 

S
a
fe

ty
 S

h
o
e
s
 O

S
H

A

5
6
8
1
6

J
u
s
ti
n
 S

h
a
h
a
n

  
  
  
  
  
  
  
 1

2
5
.0

0
 

R
e
im

b
 f

o
r 

S
a
fe

ty
 S

h
o
e
s
 O

S
H

A

5
6
8
1
7

L
&

L
 C

o
n
c
re

te
  
  
  
  
  
  
1
,9

0
0
.0

0
 

C
o
n
c
re

te
 W

o
rk

 J
o
h
n
 A

s
h
le

y
 D

ri
v
e
, 
W

ill
o
w

 G
ro

v
e

5
6
8
1
8

L
&

L
 M

u
n
ic

ip
a
l 
S

u
p
p
lie

s
 &

 T
o
o
ls

  
  
  
  
  
  
1
,1

4
3
.2

0
 

H
ip

 B
o
o
ts

, 
N

it
ri

le
 G

lo
v
e
s
, 
M

a
n
h
o
le

 H
o
o
k
s
, 
1
8
" 

S
e
w

e
r 

G
lo

v
e
s
, 
B

la
c
k
 R

a
v
e
n
 G

lo
v
e
s

5
6
8
1
9

L
o
w

e
's

  
  
  
  
  
  
  
 8

6
5
.8

9
 

P
ro

p
a
n
e
 H

o
s
e
 F

u
e
l 
F

ilt
e
r,

 W
e
e
d
 C

o
n
tr

o
l,
 S

te
e
l 
E

d
g
in

g

5
6
8
2
0

C
o
rp

o
ra

te
 B

ill
in

g
, 
L
L
C

  
  
  
  
  
  
  
 9

3
5
.6

3
 

U
n
it
 1

0
2
 S

e
rv

ic
e
 a

n
d
 R

e
p
a
ir

s
, 
T

u
rn

 S
ig

n
a
ls

, 
B

a
tt
e
ry

 P
o
s
ts

, 
T

e
rm

in
a
ls

 C
le

a
n
e
d

5
6
8
2
1

M
ik

e
 D

u
n
h
a
m

  
  
  
  
  
  
  
 1

0
9
.4

9
 

R
e
im

b
 f

o
r 

S
a
fe

ty
 S

h
o
e
s
 O

S
H

A

5
6
8
2
2

M
it
c
h
 F

o
re

m
a
n

  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
 9

8
.5

4
 

R
e
im

b
 f

o
r 

S
a
fe

ty
 S

h
o
e
s
 O

S
H

A

5
6
8
2
3

M
H

B
P

 P
re

m
iu

m
s

  
  
  
  
  
8
0
,5

8
5
.2

0
 

E
m

p
lo

y
e
e
 G

ro
u
p
 H

e
a
lt
h
 I
n
s
u
ra

n
c
e
 A

p
ri

l 
2
0
2
3

5
6
8
2
4

N
o
rt

h
 L

it
tl
e
 R

o
c
k
 E

le
c
tr

ic
  
  
  
  
  
6
9
,1

5
4
.7

0
 E

le
c
tr

ic
 B

ill
s
: 
 F

L
T

P
, 
C

S
 &

 E
, 
B

lo
w

e
r 

B
ld

g
, 
L
a
b
, 
S

lu
d
g
e
 L

a
g
o
o
n
, 
A

d
m

in
, 
P

l 
M

a
in

t,
 

S
h
ill

c
u
tt
, 
B

a
u
c
u
m

 I
n
d
 P

k
, 
C

y
p
re

s
s
 X

in
g
, 
D

e
lt
a
 L

a
w

n
, 
D

ix
ie

, 
F

a
u
lk

n
e
r 

X
in

g
, 

G
a
llo

w
a
y
, 
H

a
rr

is
 I
n
d
 P

k
, 
H

w
y
 1

0
7
, 
L
a
k
e
w

o
o
d
, 
L
a
n
s
b
ro

o
k
/H

o
lt
, 
M

a
ry

la
n
d
 E

, 

O
a
k
b
ro

o
k
, 
P

in
e
T

re
e
 P

t,
 S

h
o
rt

e
r 

C
o
ll,

 W
O

 G
a
te

, 
N

o
n
a
 x

3
, 
M

a
ry

la
n
d
 P

la
c
e
, 
I-

4
4
0
 

In
d
 P

k

5
6
8
2
5

O
J
's

 S
e
rv

ic
e
 T

w
o
, 
In

c
.

  
  
  
  
  
  
1
,0

2
9
.3

0
 M

o
n
th

ly
 J

a
n
it
o
ri

a
l 
S

e
rv

ic
e

5
6
8
2
6

O
ff

ic
e
 D

e
p
o
t

  
  
  
  
  
  
  
 2

5
9
.1

4
 P

o
p
 U

p
 T

o
w

e
ls

, 
K

 C
u
p
s
, 
C

re
a
m

e
r,

 D
e
g
re

a
s
e
r

5
6
8
2
7

O
n
e
 S

to
p
 R

e
s
o
u
rc

e
, 
In

c
.

  
  
  
  
  
  
  
 8

0
7
.1

0
 D

C
 I
n
p
u
ts

 -
 S

h
ill

c
u
tt
 S

C
A

D
A

 C
o
n
tr

o
ls

5
6
8
2
8

P
e
te

rs
o
n
 C

o
n
c
re

te
 S

e
p
ti
c
 T

a
n
k

1
3
1
.1

5
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
 

M
a
n
h
o
le

 R
in

g
 C

o
g
d
e
ll 

D
ri

v
e

5
6
8
2
9

P
e
tt
u
s
 O

ff
ic

e
 P

ro
d
u
c
ts

  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
 5

0
.5

7
 A

le
v
e
 f

o
r 

M
e
d
 C

a
b
in

e
t 
A

d
m

in

5
6
8
3
0

R
a
z
o
rb

a
c
k
 C

o
n
c
re

te
 C

o
m

p
a
n
y

  
  
  
  
  
  
  
 7

6
9
.5

0
 W

a
rd

 2
 -

 C
o
n
c
re

te
 &

 W
a
rd

 1

5
6
8
3
1

S
p
a
 C

h
e
m

ic
a
ls

, 
In

c
.

  
  
  
  
  
  
  
 3

5
0
.3

6
 

P
o
p
 U

p
 W

ip
e
rs

5
6
8
3
2

T
&

T
 E

q
u
ip

m
e
n
t

  
  
  
  
  
  
  
 3

2
3
.0

3
 

5
5
 G

a
l 
P

ro
 P

a
n
e
l 
C

a
r 

W
a
s
h

5
6
8
3
3

T
ra

c
to

r 
S

u
p
p
ly

 C
re

d
it
 P

la
n

  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
 3

2
.8

3
 

J
 H

o
o
k
 R

a
tc

h
e
ts

5
6
8
3
4

U
S

A
 B

lu
e
b
o
o
k

  
  
  
  
  
  
  
 4

2
0
.4

3
 

p
H

D
 S

e
n
s
o
rs

, 
N

it
ra

te
/N

it
ri

te
 T

e
s
t 
S

tr
ip

s

5
6
8
3
5

W
h
o
le

s
a
le

 E
le

c
tr

ic
 S

u
p
p
ly

  
  
  
  
  
  
  
 7

7
6
.5

5
 

A
s
s
o
rt

e
d
 E

le
c
tr

ic
a
l 
S

to
c
k
 I
te

m
s
 f

o
r 

T
ru

c
k
 1

3
4
; 
2
-E

n
tr

y
 T

e
rm

in
a
ls

, 
V

in
y
l 
E

le
c
tr

ic
a
l 

T
a
p
e
, 
C

o
d
in

g
 T

a
p
e
, 
R

e
d
 B

u
s
h
in

g
s
, 
In

te
rc

h
a
n
g
e
a
b
le

 S
/D

 S
e
t

5
6
8
3
6

W
ie

s
e
 U

S
A

  
  
  
  
  
  
  
 2

3
9
.4

6
 

S
e
rv

ic
e
 F

o
rk

 L
if
t

5
6
8
3
7

W
o
rk

 W
e
a
r

  
  
  
  
  
  
  
 1

2
1
.0

0
 

O
S

H
A

 a
p
p
ro

v
e
d
 S

a
fe

ty
 S

h
o
e
s
 -

 E
d
g
e

P
a
g
e
 7



C
K

C
H

E
C

K
 

#
P

A
Y

A
B

L
E

 T
O

 
A

M
O

U
N

T
D

E
S

C
R

IP
T

IO
N

N
O

R
T

H
 L

IT
T

L
E

 R
O

C
K

 W
A

S
T

E
W

A
T

E
R

 C
A

S
H

 D
IS

B
U

R
S

E
M

E
N

T
S

3
/3

1
/2

0
2
3

  
  
  
  
9
8
1
,2

9
4
.1

5
 

P
a
y
 P

e
ri

o
d
 E

n
d
in

g
  
3
/1

2
/2

0
2
3

1
4
5
,7

7
1
.2

6
  
  
  
  

P
a
id

 t
o
 E

m
p
lo

y
e
e
s
 o

n
 3

/1
4
/2

0
2
3

P
a
y
 P

e
ri

o
d
 E

n
d
in

g
 3

/2
6
/2

0
2
3

1
4
6
,2

5
8
.7

3
  
  
  
  

P
a
id

 t
o
 E

m
p
lo

y
e
e
s
 o

n
 3

/2
8
/2

0
2
3

A
D

F
A

 D
ra

w
s

3
2
6
,7

3
4
.4

1
  
  
  
  

M
o
n
th

ly
 L

o
a
n
 D

ra
w

s

C
le

a
re

n
t

2
8
.4

5
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
 

M
o
n
th

ly
 C

re
d
it
 C

a
rd

 A
c
c
e
p
ta

n
c
e
 F

e
e

T
O

T
A

L
 A

L
L

 F
U

N
D

S
 C

A
S

H
 D

IS
B

U
R

S
E

M
E

N
T

S
1
,6

0
0
,0

8
7
.0

0
  
  
 

P
a
g
e
 8



D
A

T
E

A
M

O
U

N
T

T
O

F
R

O
M

3
/1

/2
0
2
3

9
1
,9

0
0
.0

0
$
  
  
  

 
O

p
e
ra

ti
n
g

S
e
w

e
r

T
ra

n
s
fe

r 
fo

r 
A

c
c
o
u
n
ts

 P
a
ya

b
le

 C
h
e
c
k
s
 P

a
id

 o
n
 3

/1

3
/9

/2
0
2
3

1
0
6
,8

0
0
.0

0
$
  
  
 

O
p
e
ra

ti
n
g

S
e
w

e
r

T
ra

n
s
fe

r 
fo

r 
A

c
c
o
u
n
ts

 P
a
ya

b
le

 C
h
e
c
k
s
 P

a
id

 o
n
 3

/9

3
/1

3
/2

0
2
3

1
4
5
,7

0
0
.0

0
$
  
  
 

O
p
e
ra

ti
n
g
-P

a
yr

o
ll

S
e
w

e
r

T
ra

n
s
fe

r 
fo

r 
3
/1

2
 P

a
y 

P
e
ri
o
d
, 
P

a
id

 t
o
 E

m
p
lo

ye
e
s
 o

n
 3

/1
4

3
/1

5
/2

0
2
3

3
1
8
,6

0
0
.0

0
$
  
  
 

O
p
e
ra

ti
n
g

S
e
w

e
r

T
ra

n
s
fe

r 
fo

r 
A

c
c
o
u
n
ts

 P
a
ya

b
le

 C
h
e
c
k
s
 P

a
id

 o
n
 3

/1
3
 &

 3
/1

5

3
/2

2
/2

0
2
3

1
9
5
,4

0
0
.0

0
$
  
  
 

O
p
e
ra

ti
n
g

S
e
w

e
r

T
ra

n
s
fe

r 
fo

r 
A

c
c
o
u
n
ts

 P
a
ya

b
le

 C
h
e
c
k
s
 P

a
id

 o
n
 3

/2
2

3
/2

7
/2

0
2
3

1
4
6
,2

0
0
.0

0
$
  
  
 

O
p
e
ra

ti
n
g
-P

a
yr

o
ll

S
e
w

e
r

T
ra

n
s
fe

r 
fo

r 
3
/2

6
 P

a
y 

P
e
ri
o
d
, 
P

a
id

 t
o
 E

m
p
lo

ye
e
s
 o

n
 3

/2
8

3
/2

9
/2

0
2
3

2
6
8
,5

0
0
.0

0
$
  
  
 

O
p
e
ra

ti
n
g

S
e
w

e
r

T
ra

n
s
fe

r 
fo

r 
A

c
c
o
u
n
ts

 P
a
ya

b
le

 C
h
e
c
k
s
 P

a
id

 o
n
 3

/2
7
 &

 3
/2

9

1
,2

7
3
,1

0
0
.0

0
$
  

N
O

R
T

H
 L

IT
T

L
E

 R
O

C
K

 W
A

S
T

E
W

A
T

E
R

F
U

N
D

 T
R

A
N

S
F

E
R

S

M
a

rc
h

 3
1

, 
2

0
2

3

D
E

S
C

R
IP

T
IO

N

P
a
g
e
 1



 

 
 
 
 

 
 

 
 
 
 

 
 
        

 
 
 
 
 

(4) 
 
 
 
 
 

FINANCIAL STATEMENTS FOR MARCH 2023 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

ACTION REQUESTED 
 
 

Approve the Financial Statements for March 2023 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 















 

 

  
 

 
 
 
 
 
 

(5) 

 

 

 

2022 AUDIT REPORT 

 
Lindsey Baker from EGP, PLLC will present the 2022 audit report. 

 
 
 

ACTION REQUESTED: 
 

Accept the audit report and authorize distribution. 

 
 
 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 



March 24, 2023

To the North Little Rock Waste Water Utility Treatment Committee
And Management of North Little Rock Waste Water:

We have audited the financial statements of North Little Rock Waste Water Utility as of and 
for the year ended December 31, 2022, and have issued our report thereon dated March 24, 
2023. Professional standards require that we advise you of the following matters relating to our 
audit.

Our Responsibility in Relation to the Financial Statement Audit
As communicated in our engagement letter dated September 20, 2022, our responsibility, as 
described by professional standards, is to form and express an opinion(s) about whether the 
financial statements that have been prepared by management with your oversight are presented 
fairly, in all material respects, in accordance with accounting principles generally accepted in 
the United States of America. Our audit of the financial statements does not relieve you or 
management of your respective responsibilities.

Our responsibility, as prescribed by professional standards, is to plan and perform our audit to 
obtain reasonable, rather than absolute, assurance about whether the financial statements are 
free of material misstatement. An audit of financial statements includes consideration of 
internal control over financial reporting as a basis for designing audit procedures that are 
appropriate in the circumstances, but not for the purpose of expressing an opinion on the 
effectiveness of the entity’s internal control over financial reporting. Accordingly, as part of 
our audit, we considered the internal control of North Little Rock Waste Water Utility solely 
for the purpose of determining our audit procedures and not to provide any assurance 
concerning such internal control.

We are also responsible for communicating significant matters related to the audit that are, in 
our professional judgment, relevant to your responsibilities in overseeing the financial 
reporting process. However, we are not required to design procedures for the purpose of 
identifying other matters to communicate to you. 

Planned Scope and Timing of the Audit
We conducted our audit consistent with the planned scope and timing we previously 
communicated to you.

Compliance with All Ethics Requirements Regarding Independence
The engagement team, others in our firm, as appropriate, our firm, and our network firms have 
complied with all relevant ethical requirements regarding independence. Firm personnel 
outside of the engagement team reviewed the prepared financial statements. Furthermore, draft 
financial statements were provided to management for review and approval.



Significant Risks Identified
The risk of management override of internal controls is considered a significant risk with the 
potential of fraud for North Little Rock Waste Water Utility. This risk is considered significant 
because it may allow circumvent the control environment to conceal fraud.

Qualitative Aspects of the Entity’s Significant Accounting Practices
Significant Accounting Policies
Management has the responsibility to select and use appropriate accounting policies. A 
summary of the significant accounting policies adopted by North Little Rock Waste Water 
Utility is included in Note 1 to the financial statements. There have been no initial selection of 
accounting policies and no changes in significant accounting policies or their application 
during 2022. No matters have come to our attention that would require us, under professional 
standards, to inform you about (1) the methods used to account for significant unusual 
transactions and (2) the effect of significant accounting policies in controversial or emerging 
areas for which there is a lack of authoritative guidance or consensus.

Significant Accounting Estimates
Accounting estimates are an integral part of the financial statements prepared by management 
and are based on management’s current judgments. Those judgments are normally based on 
knowledge and experience about past and current events and assumptions about future events. 
Certain accounting estimates are particularly sensitive because of their significance to the 
financial statements and because of the possibility that future events affecting them may differ 
markedly from management’s current judgments.

The most sensitive accounting estimates affecting the financial statements are:

• Management’s estimate of depreciation expense is based on the cost of the assets less any
salvage value over the estimated useful lives ranging from three to fifty years.

• Management’s estimate of the reserve for bio-solids disposal is based on historical cost
incurred for the removal of bio-solids and current bids for future removal of bio-solids.

• Management’s estimate of employee pension and expense is based on an actuarially
determined rate using the individual aggregate cost method and includes particularly
sensitive estimates.

We evaluated the key factors and assumptions used to develop these estimates and determined 
that it is reasonable in relation to the basic financial statements taken as a whole and in relation to 
the applicable opinion units.

Financial Statement Disclosures
Certain financial statement disclosures involve significant judgment and are particularly sensitive 
because of their significance to financial statement users. The most sensitive disclosures affecting 
North Little Rock Waste Water Utility’s financial statements relate to the pension plan and OPEB 
plan.

Significant Unusual Transactions
For purposes of this communication, professional standards require us to communicate to you 
significant unusual transactions identified during our audit. There were no significant unusual 
transactions identified during our audit.



 

 

 Identified or Suspected Fraud 
We did not identify or obtain any information that indicates fraud may have occurred.

Significant Difficulties Encountered during the Audit
We encountered no significant difficulties in dealing with management relating to the 
performance of the audit.

Uncorrected and Corrected Misstatements
For purposes of this communication, professional standards also require us to accumulate all 
known and likely misstatements identified during the audit, other than those that we believe 
are trivial, and communicate them to the appropriate level of management. Further, 
professional standards require us to also communicate the effect of uncorrected misstatements 
related to prior periods on the relevant classes of transactions, account balances or disclosures, 
and the financial statements as a whole and each applicable opinion unit.  Management has 
corrected all mistatements identified in the audit. Uncorrected misstatements or matters 
underlying those uncorrected misstatements could potentially cause future-period financial 
statements to be materially misstated, even though the uncorrected misstatements are 
immaterial to the financial statements currently under audit.

Disagreements with Management
For purposes of this letter, professional standards define a disagreement with management as a 
matter, whether or not resolved to our satisfaction, concerning a financial accounting, 
reporting, or auditing matter, which could be significant to North Little Rock Waste Water 
Utility’s financial statements or the auditor’s report. No such disagreements arose during the 
course of the audit.

Circumstances that Affect the Form and Content of the Auditor’s Report 
For purposes of this letter, professional standards require that we communicate any circumstances 
that affect the form and content of our auditor’s report. There are no circumstances that affect the 
form and content of the auditor’s report.

Representations Requested from Management
We have requested certain written representations from management, which are included in the 
attached letter dated March 24, 2023.

Management’s Consultations with Other Accountants
In some cases, management may decide to consult with other accountants about auditing and 
accounting matters. Management informed us that, and to our knowledge, there were no 
consultations with other accountants regarding auditing and accounting matters.

Other Significant Matters, Findings, or Issues
In the normal course of our professional association with North Little Rock Waste Water Utility, 
we generally discuss a variety of matters, including the application of accounting principles and 
auditing standards, significant events or transactions that occurred during the year, operating and 
regulatory conditions affecting the entity, and operational plans and strategies that may affect the 
risks of material misstatement. None of the matters discussed resulted in a condition to our 
retention as North Little Rock Waste Water Utility’s auditors.

Other Information in Documents Containing Audited Financial Statements
Pursuant to professional standards, our responsibility as auditors for other information in 
documents containing North Little Rock Waste Water Utility’s audited financial statements 



 

 

 does not extend beyond the financial information identified in the audit report, and we are not 
required to perform any procedures to corroborate such other information. However, in 
accordance with such standards, we have applied certain limited procedures to the 
supplementary information and required supplementary information (RSI) that supplements 
the basic financial statements

Our responsibility also includes communicating to you any information which we believe is a 
material misstatement of fact. Nothing came to our attention that caused us to believe that such 
information, or its manner of presentation, is materially inconsistent with the information, or 
manner of its presentation, appearing in the financial statements.

We were not engaged to report on the introductory information, which accompanies the 
financial statements but are not RSI. Such information has not been subjected to the auditing 
procedures applied in the audit of the basic financial statements, and accordingly, we do not 
express an opinion or provide any assurance on it.

Modification of the Auditor’s Report
We have included an emphasis of matter paragraph indicating that the financial statements are 
intended to present the financial position, and changes in the financial positions and cash flows of 
only the North Little Rock Waste Water Utility and are not intended to fairly state the financial 
position, results of operations and cash flows of the City of North Little Rock as of December 31, 
2022.

This report is intended solely for the information and use of the Commission of North Little Rock 
Waste Water Utility, and management of North Little Rock Waste Water Utility and is not 
intended to be and should not be used by anyone other than these specified parties.

March 24, 2023 Certified Public Accountants & Consultants
North Little Rock, Arkansas



 

 

  
 

 

 

 

 

(6) 

 

UPPER RIVERSIDE INTERCEPTOR CIPP 2023 REHABILITATION PROJECT, PHASE II 

Staff advertised and received bids for the “Upper Riverside Interceptor CIPP 2023 

Rehabilitation Project, Phase II” on Thursday, March 23, 2023, at 1:00 PM. This project 

includes the internal lining of approximately 5,825 linear feet of 30” reinforced concrete pipe. 

 

The low bid was submitted by Insituform Technologies, Inc. in the amount of $2,082,635.25. 

There is $2,000,000 in the 2023 budget for this project, and the funds will come from the 

revolving loan fund secured from ANRC. A copy of the bid tabulation is attached. 

 

 

 

 

ACTION REQUESTED: 

Authorize staff to award the contract for the Upper Riverside Interceptor CIPP 2023 

Rehabilitation Project, Phase II to Insituform Technologies, Inc. in the amount of 

$2,082,635.25. 

 

 

 
 
 

 

 

 

 

 

 





 

 
 
 
 

 
 

 

 

 

 

(7) 

 

ARKANSAS MUNICIPAL LEAGUE PROPERTY INSURANCE 
 

 

The Utility received an invoice for the property and general liability insurance for the current 

year.  The total amount is $85,053.04.  The amount of $87,400 is in the 2023 budget for this 

coverage. 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 
ACTION REQUESTED: 

 
 
 

Authorize payment to the Arkansas Municipal League in the amount of $85,053.04. 

 

 

 



 

 

  
 

 

 

 

(8) 

 

PURCHASE NEW VACUUM COMBINATION TRUCK 

The Vacuum Combination truck is the most productive and cost-effective method for cleaning 

gravity sewer lines by a wide margin.  NLRW currently operates five Vac Truck crews and 

cleans more than 1.5 million feet of sewer mains each year.  In addition to cleaning pipelines, 

the Vac Trucks are used for specialized tasks at each of the four Water Reclamation Facilities, 

many pump stations in the collection system, and the primary use of cleaning sewer lines in 

the collection system. 

There is $670,000 in the 2023 Budget for a new Vac truck. The current proposal for a new Vac 

Truck exceeds the budget allocation by $61,000.  Staff expanded the evaluation to include 

three additional manufacturers of heavy cleaning vacuum trucks as part of a comprehensive 

effort to determine what truck best suits current needs.  

The Collection System Maintenance Department Crew Leaders for the Vac trucks evaluated 

four different models.  Staff selected the Vactor brand to be the most user friendly and best 

choice out of the demonstration trucks. Their recommendation is to purchase a Vactor 2100i 

Combination Sewer Cleaner truck to update the fleet. 

Currently Unit #109, is our spare VacCon.  It was purchased in November of 2012, at a price 

of $320,288 and maintenance and repair costs to date are $96,634. It has 79,550 miles (12,845 

Hours) on the vehicle, and more than 8,000 hours on the auxiliary motor.  NLRW will auction 

Unit #109 in accordance with policies and regulations. 

 

ACTION REQUESTED: 

Authorize staff to purchase a Vactor 2100i Combination Sewer Cleaner truck through 

Sourcewell for $502,586.37. 

 

 



 

 
 
 
 

 
 

 

(9) 

 

PUBLIC ROAD RESTORATION POLICY FOR PIPE BURSTING PROJECTS UNDER 

PAVEMENT 

 

Attached is a proposed policy intended to work with the City of North Little Rock, City of 

Maumelle, City of Sherwood and Pulaski County regarding pipe bursting projects parallel and 

under Public streets.   

The Policy is designed to lessen the negative impact on Public streets, whereas there are 

numerous street cuts on a pipe bursting project.  If the Public street has been paved within the 

last seven years, and if a pipe bursting segment involves more than two street cuts per 100 

feet, then NLRW will be responsible for repaving the street section for the length of the project.  

If the pavement for a Public street impacted is older than seven years, then NLRW will offer to 

participate in 50% of the cost to repave the section of the street with the appropriate public 

entity. 

 

 

ACTION REQUESTED: 

Adopt proposed Public Road Restoration Policy for Pipe Bursting Projects Under Pavement 

and authorize Director to develop administrative procedures with the Cities or County for 

funding street restoration. 

 

 



3/20/2023 
 

 

Public Road Restoration Policy for Pipe Bursting Projects Under 

Pavement 

 

When undertaking pipe bursting projects that run parallel to the public 

streets and under pavement, the following criteria must be met: 

Question #1:  Are there more than two street cuts per 100 feet? 

Question #2:  When was the last time the street was overlaid? 

If the answer to question 1 is "yes," and the answer to question 2 is less 

than seven years, NLRW will cover 100% of the cost of full-width (curb-to-

curb or EOP to EOP) pavement restoration for the length of the sewer line 

project. 

If the answer to question 2 is greater than seven years, the Public Agency 

must provide written confirmation of its participation in one half of the 

pavement restoration cost, or decline the offer. If the Public Agency declines 

participation, NLRW will restore the pavement in full compliance with the 

Public Entity's Ordinance or adopted specifications for pavement restoration. 

If the answer to question 1 is "no," NLRW will restore the pavement in full 

compliance with the Public Entity's Ordinance or adopted specifications for 

pavement restoration. 

The pavement restoration will include a six-foot, 1.5" perimeter milling, and 

NLRW will be responsible for the disposal of the millings. HMAC overlays will 

be placed at a rate of 110 pounds per square yard per inch of overlay, with 

an average of 165 pounds per square yard for residential streets and 220 

pounds per square yard for collector streets. The specifications for the HMAC 

or equivalent surface course shall be consistent with the standard practices 

of the Public Entity. 

Additionally, NLRW will ensure that the restoration work is carried out in a 

timely manner and that the restored pavement is of the highest quality. Any 

defects or damage to the pavement resulting from the restoration work will 

be promptly repaired at no cost to the Public Agency or the public. 



 

 

  
 

 

(10) 

 

MARCH 31 STORMS UPDATE 

 

Director Clayton will provide an oral update. 

 

 

 

ACTION REQUESTED: 

 
 
 
 



 

 

  
 

 

 

 

 

 

DIRECTOR’S HIGHLIGHTS 

  Michael Clayton, April 7, 2023 

 

On March 21, 2023, I had a meeting with Mayor Hartwick and Kenny Stephens from the Traffic 

Department to discuss a policy proposal for pavement restoration as part of the NLRW pipe 

bursting or open cut projects. We reached an agreement that I would present the proposed 

policy to our Committee, and the Mayor would work on developing an agreement on behalf of 

the City. 

 

On March 27, 2023, I met with representatives from the Arkansas Natural Resources 

Department to discuss funding options and mechanisms to encourage consolidation of sewer 

facilities. The Arkansas Natural Resources Department emphasized that regionalism is a high 

priority, and they presented options to work with the Gravel Ridge and Runyan Sewer 

Improvement Districts. 

 

On March 28, 2023, I had an update meeting with officials from the Arkansas Department of 

Environmental Quality (ADEQ) to discuss the current situation with fragmented sewer facilities 

in the City of Sherwood and north Pulaski County. We reached a consensus that 

regionalization and consolidation of sewer facilities would help control long-term costs for the 

benefit of all wastewater customers. As costs continue to skyrocket and regulatory 

requirements regarding nutrient reduction, PFAS, and biosolids disposal increase, reducing 

the number of neighborhood POTW (publicly owned treatment of wastewater) will become 

necessary. Our long-term plan for regionalization in the Five Mile Creek basin and north side 

of Sherwood is to eliminate four treatment plants, including moving the Five Mile WRF to the 

Faulkner Lake WRF. 

 

 
  



 

 
 
 
 

 
 

 

I have been discussing ideas for nutrient trading or developing a program to help the 

agricultural industry with best management practices to reduce phosphorus loading into the 

Mississippi River Basin with representatives from the Arkansas Farm Bureau, the Cabinet 

Secretary of the Arkansas Department of Agriculture, the Deputy Director of ADEQ, staffers 

from the National Association of Clean Water Agencies, and Greg Ramon with the Little Rock 

Water Reclamation Authority. Point source opportunities, such as POTW, provide regulatory 

agencies with a means to regulate phosphorus, while the agricultural industry contributes much 

higher phosphorus levels. Upgrading White Oak WRF to meet phosphorus requirements will 

cost around $125 million, while upgrading Five Mile Creek WRF could cost more than $80 

million. Moving the Five Mile Creek WRF to the Faulkner Lake WRF will be a more economical 

option for treating phosphorus, and the current projected cost is under $50 million. 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 




